l'hl'l::lmirrlﬂI Roberta

From: Mcinernay, Roberta

Sent: Wiednosday, Auguest 29, 2001 T:14 PM

Ta: Carledon, Morman

Subject: RE: S1atus of Retall Swap Study and the Enron lssue

I think your approach is great.

—--Ciiginal MEssage

Froemi Carketan, Moman

Senb Wednesday, August 29, 2001 11:15 aH

Tod [Feher, Peter; Rosebons, Brian; Bakr, Shella; Nickoloff, Peter; Schulthess, Hewdimne; DeMarco, Edward; Hughes, Gerny; Gross,

Jaexd; Smith, Arery; Sutton, Gary; Eleft, Martha; Gabliondo, Jose; HMcinemey, Roberta; Lon Sanatamosena (E-mad)
Subject: Srahe of Retall Swap Sudy and the Enron Ismee

[{b)}3)]
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DEPARTMEMNT ©F THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20220

FOR LIMITED DISTRIBUTION AND NOT FOR DISTRIBUTION
QUTSIDE THE LEGAL DIVISION

January 4, 20012
MEMORANDUM FORE DAVID D, ALIFHAUSER
GENERAL COUNSEL

GEORGE B. WOLFE
DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: ROBERTA K. McINERNEY
ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL
(BANKING AND FINANCE)

SUBJECT: Weekly Report for the Week of December 31, 20401

[(b){5) and outside of scope]
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[(b)(5) and outside of scopa]

[(b}SH

[(b}5) and outside of scope]

Attachments

ce:  Jeflf Berg
Walter Eccard
Ed Gronscth
Barbara Hammerle
Baob Foss
Debra Diener
Steve MeHale
Russ Munk
Tom McGivern
K.en Schmalzbach

- == = - = = —
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Flanaﬂan. thnmaﬂ

From: Clarida, Richard

Sant: Thursday, January 17, 2002 4:41 PM

Ta: Flanagan, Rosamany

Subjact: FW: proposed outling for the terrorism insurance project
——Orwpral Massane——

Firosmit Wiarshwsiny, Mark

Sent: Fricay, danuary 11, 2002 12:23 FH

Tot Clarids, Richard

Subject: proposed outling for the temonism insurance prajec

Rich,

The catiine, which Lucy, John, and | have put togather, is attached
[(bp)(3)]

See you on Monday,
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fyl
you may have already seen
= —Omginal Message-—

= From: Secor, Peter F

> Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 1:58 AM

= To.  Honan, Kevin E{Tokyo), Greenberg, Allen 3(Tokya)
= Subject FW. I Japan Enron? Wearh readng on credit defaull spreads
= in JGB marked

=1

=

= for Al

» —-(iriginal Message—-—

= From Agher, David L

= Zenk Wednesday, Januasy 16, 2002 11:14 AM

*To:  Bauer, Kristen F, roberenffucia gov', Greamwood, © Lawrence; Mohler,
= Brian J; Kelly, James A (EAPIFOD), Larson, Alan P{E}; Secor, Petar F(E],

= wimalickEora, eop.gov. Palmer, Matthew A[{S/P)

> Subject FW. Is Japam Enron® Worth reading on credit defaull spreads

= in JGB market

=

5

-

¥ eI QINE] MBSSEPB=s=s

> Fram: Tom Kushnarifubsw com [mailie Tom Kushnen@ubsw.com)
= Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 1025 AM

= Subpect Is Japan Enron?

=

=
=

# From the UBSWW Sales Desk
>

= |g Japan Enron?

=

= Afed Enfon thigw 5 the (owel and went bankrupd, financial news

> agencies and

> pundits in typical Monday moming quarterbacking pointed to the credit
= derivalives markels as 8 way to have anticipaled Enrcn’s everntual

= pollapse

=

> Credil defaull swaps give vou a ghmpse into what holders of debt

= actually

= (hink of the underlying credit. You can enler into a denvative

> pransakon 1o

= hadge yoursel if the issuer goes baley-up. Histoncally Enron traded
= 120-150

> bp for bormowers to pay-up and hedge themsebves againgt an eventual
= defauli.

> |t traded a5 tight 23 90 bp in Enron's hay-day. Aswe gof close 1o the
= gnd,

= Enron was trading 2000 bp!

E
= Mow, anler the JGB markel To enfer into credit default swaps for 10
= year JGB

= paper, nofmally i Irades in the high teens. Today, a markat for

00500000000004



> antering inio
= cradit dafault swaps and hedpe yvour long JGB position & in the low 40
» bps

=

= We haven't seen these lavels singe 1958

=

= If the cradil derive markels was a good predictor of Enron's eventual

> collapse.. could the same be said for Japan?

=

= A siche note: #f you believe this and that the government wall bailoud

= thee

> banks, buy banking debt and sell sovereigns!

=

= Wiew this article online at:

> htip-Hibol ubswarburg comiowabishtmlidbuzz/CC 3474211 EFEBS 130025684 30051

> 0309 jsp
= <<ATTI92479 xt=> <<Legal Disclaimers=

Atachment Converted: "o 'R DrivelAltech\ATTE247 9 1x”

Atlachment Converted: "o 'R OrivelAltachudsclaim, b
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Agenda coming as well

AG

= —-Diriginal Message-—

> From Bauer, Kristen F

= Benk: Tuesday, Decamber 11, 2001 7.01 AW

=Te  Oite, Stanley Al Tokva)

= e
> [{bye))
= Subject all the papers

Greanberg, Allen S(Tokyo),

> Slan and John, have's where we stand &t the end of Monday,

=

= Atiached are all the papers—ihe US positions and Responses to Japanese
> concarns have changed from those in your briefing books. (Wa will need to
= update LArmy's and David's books as well )

=

= | would suggast adding a del masting into the schedule for early Thursday
=

=

= F¥1, ather things remainng o be done:

=

= For Larmy;

= —Lamy's comments/changeseic on his opening statement

= =Larry and David 12 decide on what to do with David's presentation in

= light of Treasury’s commenis

= —Larty lo decide wha is doing whal of the LS positions and Responsaes.
= —Lief Larry know that consolidated taxation cams up briefly in the

= Financial Dralogue (just a question about ifs statua]  Land taxes did

= mot

= =Lamy ok an the US pasilon paper (g see if e thinks it reflects his

= agreement with Wendy)

o=

> P s

> =381 soft quastons for the US companies (based an your conversations
= wilh tham)

= =fdd Enron poinis o brigfing book which Bob Strahoda should be sanding
> you Stan,

* =Gel a final parbicipants List from the GOJ.

=

= 5ee you in Japan' Knsten
=

> <oparicipants1210.doc>> <<Poels on US Concernsldoc>> <<Responses 1o

= 50 Specific Concerns doc>> <<Japan’s Investmant Chmalta. ppt==
= c<ppaningstmt dec>> <<Lamy's FOlppt~> <<US Participants doc=>
=3

= Knsten F. Bauer

= Country Oficer, Japan Desk

» Telephone: 202-647-3154

> Fax: 20254744032

=

= This e-mail s unclassihed based on the definitions pravided in E O,

= 12658
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Attachment Corverted: “cURDrvelAltachiparicipants1210.doc”

Attachment Converted: "c\RDrivelAltachiPoints on US Concernst doc”

Alachmaent Camderted: "e\RDfve\AtachiResponses o GO Specific Concemas. doc™
Aftachrmaent Comerted: “c\R DirivelAttachilapan’s Investment Climate ppt”
Aftachrment Converted: "o/ 'R DrivelAttach\openingsimt doc™

Attachment Comverted: "c\RDrvelAltachiLany's FDI ppt”

Attachmenl Converted: " \RDrvelAltachiUS Participants doc”
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jan 13 2P@2 +3:Q7 -FR EES LEGAL DT, 713 §33 2329 TO 31282522933L . _P.@isAL 3

M S
/r""_\- John L. Garrison
-7 P amd
Azurix e
— January 17, 2002 f= 5
Azurix
Haon, Jesegh Englehard Fimem, TX 770037260
Deoutimsistant Secretary Pl P T2
far Trada and Investment Fex TI3S403577
Degartment of Treasury g W -
Wasnangtan, DC

Fax: (202) 8220391
Daar o,

[(B)4)]

With heastDersanal regards,

Aoeraly,

K zome

GLOBAL WATER SQLUTIONS
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08/29/99 13:04MDT HMs. Gay Sills Director of International [ pl /3

FROM @ AMAZON WATCH FPHOME HO. § 318 456 @388 Jun., 29 1995 11:8384 Pi

&l
Translation of CIDNOB's June 13, 1999 Letter to OPIC 5:
Santa Cruz, 23 de Junio de 1995

Seflor: George Munoz
PRESIDENTE OFIC

Washington DC., Fax number 202-408-28566 /V
RE: ENRON - LATERAL CULABA GAS PIPELINE %‘2
Dear Mr. George Mufioz:

We are moved by the tumn of events in the financial support that you decided to offer for
the installation of the lateral pipeline to Cuiaba, Our concerns are the following:

1. OPIC representatives commitied that they would deliver the supplemental studies in
Spanish before the decision on financing, but, regrettably, did not comply, as the delivery
was only made recently on June 21, 1999 at 5:30 p.m., preventing us any possibility of
deliberating about this subject.

2. We are aware of the protocol signed on June 1 1th, 1999, between conservation
organizations (F AN, Missouri Botanical Garden, MEINNEM, WWF, WCS) and the
sponsars of the pipeline, the same groups that agreed to a "consoriium to conserve the
Chiquitano Forest” (CFCC), and a commitment of

£US 20 million during the next 15 years for Conservation Planes,

3, We don't doubt that the final decision for financing the pipeline project with federal
funds from the United States, approved by OPIC, was due to the agreement between
conservationists and the project sponsors. Therefore, we request more details on the 8
points of recommendations listed in the conservation agreement.

4. Mr. Munoz, is it ethical that the problems that affect us be defined outside of our
territory and without our consent? Does OPIC also think that the existence of cne of the
principal chiquitano forests, recognized as "one of the most extensive, least disturbed and
well preserved dry tropical forests™ exists because of the conservation orgamzations?

Mo, definftely, not. If wopical forests still exist it is because indigenous people exist. The
well-preserved state [of forests] is due to the traditional management that we still
practice, but projects such as the pipeline and others alter our habitaz, our forms of life.
These aherations can't be compensated because they cause irreversible damagn we can
avoid the impacts {f‘m example by the alternative route proposed), or we minimize them,
but the damage remains.

5. Given these considerations, we request categorically from you the following:

Ags the principal party responsible for financing the pipeline, that you formally guarantee
the participation of three representatives of the indigenous peoples in the Steering
Committee of the Conservation Consortium for the Chiquitano forest (CFCC) in the

00500000000033



08/29/99 13:04MDT Ms. Cay S5ills Director of International I p2 /3

J-:mq:ﬂ-nm-:mm PHOME HO. @ 318 456 @388 Jum. 29 1999 11:84AM P2

following manner; | representative from CPESC, 1 representative from CIDOB and 1
technical representative from CPTI-CIDOB. This participation ought to be established in
written from in the final agreement that is planned to be signed in 60 days.

6. We justify this request with the reasoning that so much of the monitoring and the
environmental management plans in our territories and our forests can't be fulfilled
without our participation; but in addition you should consider that [TLO] Convention 169
guarantees our rights and consequently, there are entities through which we are able to
formally make denouncements in the case there is an agreement that violates our rights
(International Labor Organization, the Organization of American States, the Inter-
American Court and the also the North American Congress).

Without anything further, and waiting your response, we offer you our regards.

Gueisa Durdn
Secretary of Ecology and Development - CIDOB

Marcial Fabricano
Vice President - CIDOB

cc.  Harvey A Himberg, OPIC
Atossa Soltani Amazon Watch
Kari Hamerschlag, Bank Information Center
ENRON
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Gl TR Bornie India invt climate.doc
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Indonesia

[Cutside of Scope]
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Max Dupuy (622-0354)
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Engelhard, Joa

From: infoi@instibulicnalinvestoroniing.com
Sent: Thursday, December 2T, 2001 3220 PM
Ta: lIMagazine COM Mewslather

Subject: Institutional Investor Onling - News Blast

O <hitp:ifwww. institutionalinvestoronline comifionline/emailsfimagesfio_himl_email_header.gif>
Home <http:iwww.institutionalinvestoronline.comfindex.htm>  Research and Rankings
<http:/fwww. instituionalinvestoronline. com/premium/rrfindex_him=> mandates
<http./hwww.institutionalinvestoronline com/activecontent/iionline/mandates/mandates.asp?page=1
&region=ALL> Services

<http:ifwww institutionalinvestoronline. com/lOnline/services/subscriptions.him> Contacts
<http:iiwww.institutionalinvestoronline.com/MOnline/contacts/fionline. htm>
<htip:/fwww.instilutionalinw ronline.comfoni I | if=>

Happy holidays and welcome to the weekly Institutional Investor Online news blast!

This weekly e-mail provides direct links to the most recent top stories available for FREE on Institukional
Investor Onling <http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline,com,/> and selected articles from all 40
Institutional Investor publications,

Top Slories
<http:/www.institutionalinvestoronline.comfionline/emailsfimages/iio_htm!_email_topstor_head_gif=
<http:.iwww.institutionaliny ronline.com/fiignlings i nk, gif>

US PENSIONS

By The Book <htbp:/fweew . institutionalinvestoranline,comfliochannel/uspens:ons,/ 20011 221000997, htm >
As Mew York faces its worst fiscal crisis since it nearly went bankrupt in 1975, new Comptroller Sil|
Thampson will try to keep the city on the straight and narrow. It won't be easy,

Read Full Story

< http: ffenwwlinstitutionalinvestoraniine. comyiiochannel fuspensions,/ 20011 221000997 . htm=
Sowhoe! Irstitutiangl Invedtior Magatne <hitp: i wwwliplatinem.com/f =

<http:/iwww.institutionalinvestoronling. com/finnline/amails/images/blank qif> REAL ESTATE
Deutsche Bank Partnership Purchases High-End Barcelona Hobel
= http. /M www.instituticnalinvestarenling, comfilochannelfrealestate 2001 12 26000800, hetm =
A group of investors led by Deutsche Bank AG's Real Estate Private Equity and Patron Capital Partners has
sewn up the largest hotel acquisition in Eurape this year,
Read Full Story
= http:ffwenw. institutionalinvestaraniine. com/filochannel/realestate/ 200112 26000800, htm =
Source; Acal Estate Finance & Invostment <hibp:/fednd wrealestale, com’ =

fweerw institutionalinvestoronline. comfionline/emailsimages/blank.gif> PORTFOLIO
STRATEGY
Buy-siders See Opportunity In Energy Selioff
<http: /fwww. institutionalinvestoronline. comyiicchannel/portfoliostrategy/ 2001 1 226000892 . htm >
Buy-side analysts and portfolio managers say there are a number of bargains in the energy and utilities
sectors, as panic sellers seek to avoid holding the next Enron, while others are forced to sell bonds as
s00n as they drop below Investment-grade,
Read Full Story
< http:/ feeww institutionalinvestoronline comyliechannel/portfoliostrategy 2001 1226000892 . htm >
Source: Bond Week <hittp:)/fweew bondweek com, =
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nline.comiionline/emailsfima
Citi Snares Aeru Lead With Combo, Debt, Eguity Package
<http:/fwwnw. institutionalinvestorenline. com/fiiochannel/corporatefinance/ 2001 1 226000799, htm =

Citibank is syndicating a $200 million credit line for Dallas-based Aviall after nudging out previous lead
FleetBostan Finandial with the offer of a debt and egulty package.

Read Full Story
<http://www. institutionalinvestoronlineg com/Jiiochannel/corporatefinance/ 2001 1226000799, him =
Source! Loan Market 'Week < http: Ao loanmarkeiweek com' >

s/blank.gif> CORPORATE FINAMNCE

<hitp:fhweeew. institutionahnvestoroniing, i i iIsfimanges blank.qif> PEOPLE
RESEARCH: The Best Of The Boutiques And Regionals
<http:/fwww. institutionalinvestoronline, com/fiiochannel/people/ 20011 219000784, htm =
For Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, rebuilding the firm means rebuilding its vaunted research department, Read
more about this and see this year's rankings.
Read Full Story <http:/www.institutionalinvestoronline com/ilochannel/people/ 200112 195000784, htm=
Source; Institutional Investor Magazine <hitp:/Heeew Bplatinum.com)>

Also in the News

<http: .f.rmm institutionalinvestoronline.com/iionline/emailsimages/fiio_html_smail_alsonws_head.gif>
=h nline.comfionline/amailsfim lark._gif=

Argenting E?Ei- Owerturning 13% Salary And Pension Cuts

<htkp: /v institutionalinvestoronline, com/fiiochannel/latinamerica/2001 1 226000699, Rt =
(Source: Intermet Securities, Inc,)

Claimants Cannot Recover Funds In Largest Arb Award Ever

<http:/fwwoer . Institutionalinvestoronline . comylicchannel/banking /2001 1 226000 797 . htm=
[Source: Wall Strest Letter)

Renaissance Fund To Ban Secret Investors
<http:/fwww institutionalinvestorenline. comyfilochannel/alernativeinvestments /2001 122 1000954 . htm =
(Source: Institutional Investor Magazing)

Beltway Battle Holds Up Pension Relief Push
<http://www.institutionalinvestoronline, comyliochannel/uspensions/ 200112 2000032 3. htm >
(Source; Institutional Tnvestor Online)

Calif. To Solicit Blds For Second 529 Plan Sponsor

< http:/fwww. institutionalinvestoranline. comyiicchannel/mutualfunds/ 2001 1226000232 htm >
[(Souwrce: Fund Action)

Cuick Links
<http:/iwww.institutionalinvestoronline.comfionline/amallsfimages/io_html_amail_glinks_head.gif>
<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline.comfionline/emails/images/blank. I’:*

Totally FREE
Institutional In'.reattrr Onlina hrlngs ynru daily r:nw_-rage o

Mﬂmwﬂﬂmmmmmm Eur:ﬂ:lmte Finance

= hitp: fiwww . institutionalinvestoronlineg. com/icchannel/corporatefinance >, Money Management
=hitp:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline. comy/iechannel/moneymanagement/ >, Pension Funds

< http: /ferww.institutionalinvestaronline.com/fiicchannel/uspensions/ =, Mutual Funds

2

00500000000306



<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline. comyfilochannel/mutualfunds/ >, Alternative Investments
<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline. com/filochannel falternativeinvestments/ =, Portfolio Strategy
<http://www.institutionalinvestoronline.com/fiiochannel/partfoliostrategy/ =, Institutional Trading
=http:fiwew.institutionalinvestoronline. com/filochannel finstitutionaltrading >, ,__
L . m 1 rinli il >Tech
wﬂmﬂwmmmuaw Exchange Traded Funds,
iil'll.'l:l:l Siwoaiw, |n5L1lut|nnallnvE$turunI|ne Dum,l'lIm;hannelfexchangetradedl‘undsf}ﬂmtLrﬂ_gnm5
naliny ranlin my/il nagers’>, Defined Contributions
t:hl:rp:waw.mstltl.ltlnnallﬂvﬂ-stnmnIm-r!.tclr‘l'u"mthannelfdeﬁnedcantﬂbutlnnﬂ:r Real Estate
<http:/www.institutionalinvestoronline.com/filochannel/realestate/ >, [nsurance

<http - ffwwnw institutionalinvestorenline, comfilpchannel/insurance/ =, and Latin America
< http:ffwww. institutionalinvestoranline. com/ilochannel flatinamerica/ =,

And don’t miss out our new universal search
< http:ffwew.institutionalinvestoronline, com/activecontent/iionline/search/searchad. .asp> across all
Institutional Investor's online publications!

OTHER QUICK LINKS:

Institutional Investor Online home page <http:fwww institutionalinvestoronline. com, =
E-mail Mewsletter Sign-Up <http://wwnw institutionalinvestoronline.comfemailf =

Help & Contact <http://www.institutionalinvestoronline.com/IIOnlne/contacts/ilonline, hEm

Forward to a Friend

<hitpfwww.institutionalinvestoranline. com/fiienline/emailsfimagesfio_html_email_forwd_head.gif>
<http:/fwww. institutionalinvestoronline. comfionline/emailsfiimages/blank.gif> Please forward this e-

mall to your friends and colleagues to share Institutional Investor Online

'ihttp:ﬂ;:m-Iﬂstltutlnl‘lallﬂvﬁtﬂmnlme.wmh = the premier destination for the institutional Investment

community.

Your friends and colleagues can REGISTER for FREE

< http://www.institutionalinvestoronline.com/activecontent/fiionling/logon. asp?Page= 100> and enjoy daily
news items from our dedicated editorial team, up-to-date articdes selected from all Institutional Investor's
online publications and our universal search across all Institutional Investor's online publications.

Unsubscribe
<http:/fwww.inslitutionalinvestoronline.comfiionline/emails/images/fiio_htm|_email_unsub_head.gif>
<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline. com/iionline/emailsimages/blank.qif> This weekly e=mail news

blast will continue to provide direct links to the week's top stories. If you wish to unsubscribe to this
service, please send a blﬂnk e-mail to: leave-iimagazine.com-html-9226250®@list. imagazine.com_

ilto: - mi-
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Eﬂ&lhan:l. Joe

From: info@institutionalinvesiorenling.com
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2001 516 PM
Tao lIMagazine. COM Mewslatier

Subject: Institutional Invesior Online - News Blast

no <hitp:fwww.instituticnalinvestoronline. com/filonline/emails/images/fio_html_email_header.gif>
Home <htip://www.institutionalinvestoronline.comfindex.htm>  Research and Rankings
<http:/fwww instilutionalinvestoronline.com/premium/rfindex.htm> mandates
<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoroniine. com/activecontentfionline/mandates/mandates.asp7page=1
&region=ALL> Services
<http:/www institutionalinvestoronline. com/lIOnline/services/subscriptions.htm> Contacts
<http:/iwaw. msﬂluﬂmlunuesmrﬂnhne mmﬂlﬂnlmmmmactaﬂmnuna htmz=

=h i
Welcome to the weekly Institutional Investor Online news blast!

This weekly e-mail provides direct links to the mast recent top stories avallable for FREE on Institutional
Imvestor Onling <http:/f'www.institutionalinvestoronline.com,f> and selected articles from all 40
Insticutional Tnvestor publications.

mailsfimagesfio 2001 botlom.qgif>

ilpnlinedemailsimages/blank. gif>  <rtp:/iwww. quidnet, comis

Buy skie insLilulons race large blocks of siock, anomymaudly and with igtle (o no market impact cost==every day on Liquidnet
Liguidnet is an altermative trading system (ATS] that boings natural contra parties together--delivering the hest possible execulian,
The resuld is The indusiry leading average execution Size of —-72, 000 shares! For more information, call 1=646=674=2042, oF witt:

vl gl et oo < EED et Al g IR T, DO

Jhwwwinstitutionalinvestoronli

Top Stories

<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline. comfionline/emailsfimages/iio_html_email_topstor_head.gif>
i comiionli if> TECHNOLOGY
Fidelity Seeks Partners To Help Advisors Grow Business
<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline. com/fiiochannel/technology/ 200112 13000969 htm >

Fidelity Invesbments is negotiating to align with several companies that will provide financial advisors with
services to help them Increase business,

Read Full Story

=http: fiwww.institutionalinvestoronline. com/iiochanneltechnology/ 200112 13000969 htm >

Sownce: Financial Metnews <hthp:/Feew, Minanclalnetnews, com/ =

CORPORATE FINAMCE

sw-ss On A Rﬂ-‘ll Eump-ea-n CDD Pmneer Plots L. 5, EHIF&I'
<http: [ fwww insticutionalinvestoronling. com/ilochannelfcorporatefinance/ 2001 1213000653, htm >
Capital Dynamics, the Swiss firm known for trail-Blazing the first private equity-backed collateralized debt
abligation, is preparing a move to New York to fire up a U.5. operation.

i
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Fead Full Story

=http: /Mwww Institutionalinvestoronline. com/iiochannel/corporatefinance/ 2001 121 3000653, htm =
Source: BoandWesk < hEIg: fwais Biadweak ooy =

<htip:/ nsgtitutionalin

Maryland To Cut Lagging Managers

<http://www.institutionalinvestoronline. comy/iiochannel/uspensions/ 2001 12 1 2000800. htm>

The 533 billion Maryland State Retirement System could terminate at its board meeting next month a
number of its managers for underperformance, including Zurich Scudder Investments from a $469 million
global small-cap equity fund and Standish Mellon Asset Management from a $575 million core fixed-
Income account.

Read Full Stary

< http:/f'www. institutionalinvestoronline.comylicchannel/uspensions/ 200112 1 2000800, htm=
Sourte: Money Management Letter <hitp:/f'vwaes. moneymanagementietter.comf s

<httpfiwww institutionalinvestoronline. comfionlina/emailsfimagasblank gif> BANKING
Project Deals Linked To Enron Sub Shelved

= http: ffwwwe institutionalinvestoronline.comyiicchannel/banking,/ 200112110007 28. htm >

The syndication of at least two power project credits has been put on hold because the Mational Enengy
Production Co, (NEPCQO), the contractor bullding the plants, 5 an Enron subsidiary.

Read Full Story <http:/fwewinstitutionalinvestoronline.comyiiochannel/banking /200112110007 28, htm>
Sowte: Loan Market Week <REED:-/ www_ lpanmarkpbesesk, com/f =

gif> INSTITUTIONAL

TRADING

MYSE Expands Self-Policing Efforts
<Rt ffwww.institutionalinvestoronline. comy/filechannelfinstitutionaltrading /2001 1 2 10000489, htmi>
Ower the past month, the New York Stock Exchange has expanded its foor surveillance, placing more
supervisors on the floor in order to moniter trading and respond to day-to-day compliance inquiries,
Riead Full Stary

<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline. com/iiochannel/institutionaltrading/2001 1 2 10000489 . htm>
Sowrce: Wall Street Letber <http:/fwww. walistreetletter.comy'>

=hiip:{fwww institutionalinve line_com/ionline
Japanese Reinsurer Plans First CDO Buying Spree
=http:/fwww.institutionalinvestaronling.com/fiiochannel/insurance/ 200112 1 1000870, htm =
The Toa Reinsurance Co., one of Japan's largest reinsurers with over JPY338 billion (USD2.7 billion) in
assets, plans to purchase its first synthetic collateralized debt obligation.
Read Full Story <http:/Mwww institutionalinvestorenline.com/filochannel/insurance/200112 11000870, htm =
Source: Denvatives Week <httpr/fwww. derivativeswesk comys

f> INSURANCE

2002 AERT <http://www.inslitutionalinvestoronline.com/iionline/emailsfimagesfio_html_smail_
2002aen.gif>

<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline. comfiionling/emailsimages/blank. qif>
Institutional Investar will announce the results of the All-Europe Research Team in February to coincide
with its first Annual Awards Dinner. This will be the first instance where analysts, investors and corporates
will have access to this benchmark survey's extensive results.

This exclusive black tie dinner, lead sponsored by Reuters with Accenture and Multex.com acting as senlor
sponsors, will take place on Wednesday, February 6 at the Dorchester Hotel, London. The awards will be
presented by a well-known personality together with selected leading CEOs, ClOs and a guest of honour,

)
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For further information on this unigue event, or to book a table at the dinner, please click here or go to:
<http:/fwww liplatinum, com/aert=

___ <httpzifwww.institutionalinvestoronline.comfiionline/emallsfimagesfio_2001_bottom. gif>

Also in the News

<http:/fwww.instilutionalinvestoronline mmﬁlunlu‘mjamllsﬂnmgesfhn html_email_alsonws_head.gif>
<hiz:fwwwinstitutionaline li sfimageshlank. qlﬂv Pressure in Washington
Dver Advice For Retirement Plans

<http./fwww.instibutionalinvestoronline. comyfiiochannel/mutualfunds/2001 1210000452 htm> [(Source:
Fund Action)

Bankers Balk At A Potential 20-Year Benchmark

<http:/fwww . institutionalinvestoronline. com/fllechannel/corporatefinance/ 2001121100071 2, htm>
{Source: Corporate Financing Week )

Russell Readies Hedge Fund-Of-Funds

<hitp:/fwww institutionalinvestoronline.comy/lochannel/alternativeinvestments/2001 1 209000900, htm >
(Source: Foundations & Endowment Money Management)

Putnam To Combine DB, DC Teams

< http:/fwww institutionalinvestoroniine. comy/liochannel/moneymanagement/2001121 1000532 htm=
(Source: Money Management Letter)

Angentina: Banks Ta Renew Letes
<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline.com/iiochannel/latinamerica/2001121 1000543, htm> (Source:
Internet Securities)

Funds Adopt Countermeasures To Lawsuits

<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestaronline. comyiiochannel/mutualfunds/2001 1 21 1000709, htm> [Source:
Fund Directions)

Quick Links
<http:/fwww instilutionalinvestoronline comfionline/emailsfimages/iio_html_email_glinks_head.gif>
<hiip: Jinstitutionalinvestoronling. com/fiionlin il = Totally FREE

Institutional Investor Online brings you daily coverage on:

Pegple <http:/fwww.institutionalinvestgronling. com/ilochannel/people/>, Banking
=hitp:/fwww. institutionalinvestoronline comfiicchannel/banking/ =, Corporate Finance
<http:/fwww. institutionalinvestoronline. comyfiiochannel/corporatefinance/ =, Money Management
=< http: ffwww. institutionalinvestoronline. comyilicchannel/moneymanagement/ >, Pension Funds
<http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline.com/iiechannel/uspensions/>, Mutual Funds

<http: /fwww instibutionalinvestaranline. com/iocchannel/mutualfunds/ =, Alternative Investments
<http://www.institutionalinvestoronline.com/iiochannel/alternativeinvestments/>, Portfolio Strategy
<http:/fwww.instibutionalinvestoronline. com/fiiochannel/portfoliostrategy/ >, Institutional Trading
<hitp:/fwww.instibutionalinvestoronline. com/fiiochannelfinstitutionaltradingf =, .

<http:[fwww institutionalinvestoronline. comyfiiochannel/globalcustody/ > Technology
=hitp://www.instilutionalinvesteronling. com/liochannel/technalogy/ >, Exchange Traded Funds,
<http://fwww.institutionalinvestoronline_com/iiochannel/exchangetradedfunds/ > Multi-Managers
< hitp: [fwww, Institutignalinvestoronling, comfilochannel/multimanagers/ >, Defined Contributions
< hittp: fiwww.institutionalinvestaranline. com/filiechannel fdefinedcontributions/>, Real Estate

= hittp:ffwersinstituticnalinvestoronline. comyfiiochannelrealestate/ =, lnsurance
=http:/fwww.institutionalinvestorgnling. com/ilpchannelfinsurance/=, and Latin America

< http S wew.ainstitutionalinvestaranline, comfiiachannelflatinamencal =,

And dont miss out our new universal search
= http: /ML institutionalinvestoronline. comy/activecontent/lionline/search/searchad. asp> across all
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Institutional Investor's online publications!

OTHER QUICK LINKS:

Institutional Investor Onling home page <http:/fwenw. institutionalinvestoronline. comy =
E-mall Newsletter Sign-Up <http:/ www.institutionalinvestoronline. com/email/f =

Help & Contact <http:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline, com/TOnlinefcontacts/ilonline.htm =

Forward to a Friend
<http:/iwww institutionalinvestoronline. comfiionline/emailsfimages/iio_htmi_email_forwd _head.gif>
<htip/fwww institutionalinvestoronline. comfiionline/emallsfimages/blank gif> Flease forward this e-

mail to your friends and colleagues to share Institutional Investor Online
< http:/fwww institutionalinvestoronline.comy/ > - the premier destination for the institutional investment
ocommuniey,

Your friends and colleagues can REGISTER for FREE

<http://www . institutionalinvestoranline.com/activecontent/iionline/logon.asp?Page= 100> and enjoy dally
news items from cur dedicated editorial team, up-to-date articles selected from all Institutional Investor's
enline publications and our universal search across all Institutional Investor’s online publications.

Unsubscribe

<http://www.institutionalinvestoronline.com/i lionline/emails/images/iio_htm!_email_unsub_head.gif>
=http:/iwww.institutionalinvest lirve. gif> This weekly e=mall news

blast will continue to provide direct links to the week's top stories. If you wish to unsubscribe to this

service, please send a blank e-mail to: lgave-iimagazine. com-himl-9226250&list. imagazine com
<mailto:leave-imagazine.com-htmi-92262 SQ@list iimagazine . com >

- You are currently subscribed to iimagazine_com-himl as: joe.engelhard@do.treas.gov To
unsubscribe send a blank email to leave-limagazine.com-html-922625Q@list imagazine.com

Eniaihard, Joa -
From: infod@institutionalinvesiononline.com

Sant: Wednesday, Movember 21, 2001 2:25 PM

To: IIMagazing. COM Newslabier

Subject: institutional Investor Onling - Mews Blas!

<hittp s institutionalinvestoranline coms=

Welcome to the Instilutional Investor Onling <htipaiwww.instiutionalinvestoronline.com'> news blast!

This weekly e-mail provides direct links to all of the most recent top stories selected from all 48 Instiutional Invesior
publications, availatie for FREE on Institvtional Investor Online, <httpiiwww.instiutionalinvestoronkne com/>

Instiutional Invaster will announce the results of the All-Evrope Research Team in February 1o cobncde with its first
Annual Awards Dinner, This will be the first instance where analysts, invesiors and corporaies will have accass to this
benchmark survey's extensive resulls.
This exclusive black tie dinner, sponsored by Roulers, will take place on Wednesday, February & at the Dorchesler Hobel,
London,
For further inforrmaton on this unsgue event, or 1 book a table at the dinner, please click hera
<hilp:fenww iiplatnum. comiaar=
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Goldman Equity Hoavy Hitter To Launch Hedge Fund

J. David Rogers, a former Goldman Sachs equity derivatives star, has started a hedge fund firm called JO Capital
Managemant and is looking 1o hire a stalf of abowut 22, most of wihom will be traders and researchers.

Sowrce Dervatives Waek <hitp:iewsns dervativesweek comi

Click here for the Tull story;
=htipe s instiulignalinyes

Q011120001 372 hbme

licorporatefinancead>

Aguila U-Turn Leavas Investors Short-Changed

UiiCorp's decision o buy back the 20% of Aquila, the unregulated energy trading business it spun off in April in an nilial
public offering, has angered investors and analysts and could lead (o the move being blocked unless the terms of the
reépurchasa an sweotanad.

Sowrce: Power Finance & Risk <hipofwww. iipower.comi>

Click here for the full stary:
A i invesloronling. i icorporatafinance/20011 115001518, hm=

ABN Amro Buys Out ING Contracts, Slashes Own Staff

A number of senior managers from the former ING Barings who had stayed on after it was bought by ABN Amro earfier
this year came into work o find their two-year pay confracts had boeen bought oul.

Source: Corporate Financing Week <htipwww. corporatefinancingweaek. comf>

MUTUAL FUNDS <hitpMfwww.instilulionalinvesioronline. comflochannelimuiualiunds’>

Supply Of Hedge Fund Specialists For Sale To Grow

Mutual fund companies seeking lo enter the allernative investment market are finding more boutique hedge fund
management spacialists are opening up 1o the idea of oulside invesions or being acguined,

Source: Fund Action <hlip:fwww. fundaction.com/>

Click hare for the full story:
=hitp:/ sl i

IMF Conditions Payment For Argentina

The International Monetary Fund {IMF) sald thal an advance payment lor Argendina could be mada only after a technical
commitiee review the country’s accounts, while the World Bank denied discussing special help for highly indebled
COUniris,

Sowse: Interned Securities <htip:iwew. secunlies.com/=

Click hare for the full sfory;
10
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The Best of The Buyside

Instihdional Imvestor Magazine recognizes and profiles top researchers working for money managers.
Sowrca. Institutional Investor Magazing <hitp:fsaw Bplatinum.com

Click here for the Tuﬂ slory:
MNyES

hblped e, Instiulions

|ALSO IN THE NEWS|

Fidelity Roits Out Pooled Funds

=httpifwww institulionalinvestoronline comfiochannel/moneymanagement20011 11600187 1.hrm>{Source: Institutional
Imvesior Onding <hitp:/fwww instilutionalinvesioronline. comi=) .. Arizona Plots Supplemantal Plan

=hitpfwww instituticnalinvestoranlinge. comfiochannelidefnedconiribulions 20011 120000896 hMm>{Source: Defined
Contribution News <htipifwww.donews.com/>) ... Citigroup To Open Insurance Unit In Brazil
<hitp:ifwww.instiutionalinveslorenline. comliiochannelfinsurance/2001 1118001621 him>(Source: Intemel Sacurities
<hiip:/iwww securities comi>)... ENRON Drops As Talks Seesaw

<hitp-ifwww institutionalinvesiononline comfiochannelinstitution altrading/2001 1114000796 _htm>(Source: Laan Markel
Weak <hilpJfwww.loanmarketweek.comi>) ... Pru Managed Accounts Launches Billing RFP

<hitp/iwww institutionainvestoronline. comfiochanneltechnology/20011119000701. him>(Source: Operations
Management <hiipciiwww operationsmanagement.com/=) ... Gartmore Chairman Steps Down

<hitp:fwww instiiutionalinvesioronline. comfiochannel people/2001 1120000897 htm={Source: Financial Direclosiss
<hitp:/fwww lingncialdireciones comi=)

Tetally FREE: Institutional Investor Online <http:iwww.Instituticnalinvestoronline.com'> brings you daily coverage
an: People <http:fwww.institutionalinvestoronline comfiochannelipeople’>, Banking

<hftpufwww. instilutionalinvestoronline.comiilochannelbanking’>, Corporate Finance

<hilptiwww institutionalinvestorontine.comiiiochannel/corporatefinances>, Money Managamant
<httpediwwiw institutionalinvestoronline.comfiiochannel/meneymanagement’>, Pension Funds
<htipiwww institutionalinvestoronline. comiicchannal/uspensions/>, Mulusl Funds

<htipuiiwanw instilitionalinvestoroniine .comiiochannal/mutualfends’>, Allamative Investmenis
<htipciiwww institutionalinvestoronkine.comiiochannel/alternativeinvestments’>, Partfolio Strategy
<htipciiwww Institutionalinvestoronline.comiiiochannel/portfeliostralegy’>, Institutional Trading
=htipciiwww instilutionalinvestaronline comiiochannalinstitutionaltrading/>, Global Custody
<htipffwww institutionalinvestoronkne. comiiochannaliglobalcustody’>, Technology
<htipeiwww.institutionalinvestoroniing. comficchannaltechnology’>, Exchange Traded Funds
<htipzifwiww Institutionalinvestoronline.com/iiochannel'exchangetradediunds’>, Mulli-Managers
<hbipifwww institutionalinvestoronling. comiiochannalimultimanagers’>, Defined Contributions
=hlipiwwiw. instilutionalinvesloronline.comfiochannel'definedconiribulions/>, Real Estata
<htipfwww institutionalinvestoronling comlfilcchannalirealestate’>, Insurance

<hittphwwew instfutionalinvestoronline comiflochannelinsurancet>, and Latin America
<hitpifwww institutionalinvestoronline comiiochannallatinamaricals,

And don'lt miss aut our new

<http:iwww. institutionalinvestoronline.comfactivecontentiionline’searchisearchad.asp> niversal search
<hitp:liwww.Institutionalinvestoronline.comfactivecontentfilonline/search/searchad.asp> across all Instiutional
Investar's anling publications!
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| QUICK LINKS |

Institutional Investor Online home page: <hiip.//'www.institutionalinvestoronline.comyi>
Search: <hlip.//www institutionalinvestoronline_com/activecontent/ionline/searchisearchad.asp>
Halp & Contact: <htip:eaanw, institutisnalinestoronline.comd i OnlinafcontactsBanline him>

E-mail Newsletter Sign-Up: hitp-iwww institulionalinvestoronline.com/email/
<hltp.J/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline.com/activecontentiionline/logon.asp?page=110>

| FORWARD TO A FRIEND |

Plaase forwand this emall to your friends and colleagues 1o share Insthiional Investor O
<htipcifwww. institutionalinvestoronling.comd> niine  <htip:fwww.institutionalinvestoronline.comd>- the premier dastination
for the nstitutional invastment commmanity.

Your friends and colleagues can REGISTER far FREE
<http:/iwww.institutionalinvestoroniine.com/activecontentilionlineflogen. asp?Page=100> and enjoy daily news
itarns from our dedicaled edional leam, up-lo-date aricles selocted from all Instifufional Investor's online publications and
our universal search across all Institutional Investor's online publications.

| UNSUBSCRIBE |

This weekly e-mail news blast will continue 1o provide direct links to the week's lop stories. If you wish 1o unsubscribe 1o
this service, please send a blank e-mall 1o: leave-iimagazine.com-html-9228250Q@list iimagazine.com
<mailloleave-imagazine.com-html-922625Q@list. imagazine.com>

== You are currently subscribed to iimagazine com-himl as: joe.engelhard@do.treas.gov To
unsubscribe send a blank email to leave-iimagazine.com-html-822625Q4@list.imagazine.com

Engelhard, Joe

———
From: FRoberi Elsassen@ny.frb.ong
Sant: Thursday, Movember 08, 2001 3:58 PM
Tax andrew. jewell@do, reas.gov; anna,cofield @do ineas.gov, brian.roseborofdo.treas.gov;

gregory bergenfido.treas gov, james.sharenfdo.treas gov: jeff huther@@do treas. gov.
jilcatina@ldo. reas. gov, joe.engelhard @do treas.gov; john.ralyea@do neas.gow;
|obn taylong@do treas. gov; kathleen. byme@do treas.gov. ken.dami@do. reas.gov;
loks.quinn@ido. reas.gov, mark.sobel@do Ireas.gov, meg donovangddo.treas.goy;
paul, mahnyEdo reas.gov, paul.o'neill@do.treas. gov; pater fishardido. treas, gov:
ramin.tolouif@do treas.gov, shirley gathersi@da freas.gov, suzanne boughnenido treas. gov,
tim, adamsEdo reas.gov; im.dulansyiPdo.reas. gov; troy.wray@do.treas. gov

Subject: Enron Update

Erwon o
Enron regquires liccle introduction., The following analysis written by
Lorie Logan, Olivia Padilla and Mike Schetzel summarizes the blow to the

debt and eguity prices of Enrcn and other spsrgy companies, and alsao
examines the i=mpact thues far on the energy trading mackets.
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{Sce atcached file: Enron.doc)

Bob Elsasser

Government Securities, FRENY
roberte  elsagserdny. frb.opg
212.720.1234

Eﬂalhlrd, Joo

From: infodiimagazine. com

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 4:35 PM

To lIMagazine, COM Mewslatiar

Subject: Institutional Imvesior Online - News Blasi
i T b dam

=hitp:fiwww ingtitutionalinvesioronline.comi>

Welcoma to the Institutional Invesior Onling <hitp fwww. institubonalinvestorenline com’> news blast]

This weekly e-mail provides direct links to all of the mest recent top stories selected from all 48 Institutional Investor
publications, avallable for FREE on Institutional Investor Online, <hitp fiwew. insiitutionalinvestoroniine. comd>

ITOP STORIES THIS WEEK|

<httpeliwww.institutionalinvestoroniine.comfiicchanneltechnology/> ECHNOLOGY
<httpliwww.institutionalinvestoronline.comfliechannaltechnology/>

Marrill To Open Platform For Cross-Border Processing

Source: Dporations Managament <Hip. e operatonsmanagermen], coms

Merrill Lynch is developing a strasght-through processing platiorm for cross-border trades. The sirateqgy s 1o take syslams
from a number of departments and link them to the platform, creating an institutional wutility within the firm.

Click here for the full slony:
=nhitp:/fwww institutionalinvesioronline. comochanneltechnology2001 1030000694 _htm=

PEOPLE <hitp./iwww.institutionalinvesioronline comiiechannelpeoples>

First Union Gives Offit The Boot

Sowrce: Privale Aserl Masagomsal <hisp v Bwoalihmaragomant coml>

Mosris Offil. ceo and founder of Offitbank, the high-end subsidiary of Wachovia, is leaving the firm as a result of the
WachoviaFirsl Union merger,

Click hare for the full story:

CORPORATE FINANCE <httpiifwww.institutionalinvesioronline.com/lochannel'corporatefinance»

Enron Said To Be Takeover Target, Shell Tipped As Possible Bidder

Source: Power Finance & Risk <hiipofwww powsr comls

Enron, which 12 months ago was the darling of the energy markets, has bacoma increasingly vulnerable 1o a takeover bid
following the recent collapse of its share price. Royal Dulch/Shell is one likely bidder, sald bankers, noting that Enron's
relatively modest market capitalization—down to $11.5 bilion late kast week from a high of more than $55 billlion—means
that Shell and other polential acquirers would hanve [tk frouble digesting it whole.
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Click here for the full story:
<hip:feww.instintionalinvestoronline comfiiochannalicorporatafinanes/2001 1029000900, him>

SEC'S TERRORISM MANDATE: Funds Cos. Race To Name Point Person

Source: Fund Action <hap.fwwe, handaction, com'>

Federated Investors, Delaware Investments, Davis Selected Advisers and John Hancock Financial Services are amang
the fund companies that are naming top officials, in some cases from the back office, 10 oversee procedures 1o trace
terradist aclivity, just as the Securities and Exchange Commission has requested that investment companies and other
organizations lake sieps to betier coordinate with government officials,

Click here for the full story
v, .

Final Chaptar Near For BondBook
im“l:;uﬁ Wi, <hHp rmow B ik, Gl
senior executive involved with BondBook, the dealer-owned online corporate bond trading platform, says the company
;:jl oty shut its doors by the middie of November. Layols of its approximately 100 employees are slated to begin soon,
SAVE,

Click here for the full slory:
<hitp:/www instituionalinvesioronline.comiochannelinstilulionalirading 200 11029000860, him=>

ALSO IN THE NEWS:

ECH, Amex Duke It Out Over OO0 Trading

<hitpdhwww.inslitulionalinvestoronline.comiiiochannelinstitutionaltrading 200 11020000865, hirm > Source: 'Wall Street

Lettar) ... ILL. Launches $300M In Equity Searches

<htiphwww insfitulionalinvestoronline.comliochannel/us pensions/2001 1016000830 him> (Source: Money Management

Lettar) ... NAPF, FMA To Devielop Guidance For Trading Costs

<htip.iwww. institutionalinvestoronline comfiochannel/ukpensions/2001 1028000179 htm={Sourea: Institulional Invesior

Cnling) .., Brazil Will Not Compensate For Dwevaluation Of Real

<htipafeww institluticnalinvestorontinecomiicchannellatinamencaf2001 1026000462 hitm={Source: Intermet Securties). ..

Schvwab Announces Organizational Changas

<httpfwww institutionalinvestoronline.com/fiochannel/people2001 1025000395 . Mm=>{Source: Peoplemoves.com) ...

Hedge Funds Jumping At Modified Contingent Converts

;rhpjﬁmmimﬂuﬁxmIinvaamﬁnamﬂlﬂd'tﬂlﬂw:ﬂ'pmm&ﬁnmm1 1028000898 him>{ Source:; Corporale
nancing Wee

Totally FREE: Institutional Investor Online <http:iwww.institutionalinvestoronline.comi> brings you daly coverage
oo Paople <hitpsfwwawinstitutionalinvesioronling. comfischannalpeoplat>, Banking

<htipeffwwi instilulicnalinvestoroniineg comfiiocchannel/bankingl>, Corporate Finance
<htipziwww.institutionalinvestoroniine. comiiochannal'corporatefinances>, Money Managamant
<htipJdiwww institulionalinvestoronline comfiiochannel/monaymanagementt, Pangion Funds
<htipiiwnanw Institutionalinvestoronine. comiicchannal/uspensions’, Mutual Funds

=htipaiwwew instibrticnalinvastaronBne.comfliochannal/mutealfunds’>, Allernative Insestments
<htipuiwww Institulionalinvestoronling comfiiochannalalternativeinvesimenis’>, Portfolio Strategy
<hbipaiww institutionalinvastoroniine. comfiicchannal/portfoliostrategy’, Instituticnal Trading
=htipfeww instibulicnalinvestoronbine .comfiochannalfinstitutionafrading’=, Global Cusiody
<httpeiiwww Institutionalinvestorontine.comiiochannel‘globalcusiody’™, Technology
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<hitp:/fwwrw nstitulionaimeesiononline. comfSiochannellechnology=, Exchange Traded Funds
<hitpwww nstifulionakmassiononline comisochannaliexchangatradadiundst>, Multi-Managears
<hitp:iwww institutionalinvesiononline. comiiochannelmullimanagers>, Defined Conlributions
=http:ifwww institutionadinvesiononline. comiiochannalidefinedcontribufions>, Real Estate
=hitpiiwwainstiutionalimiesiononline comiiochannelinealestale’>, Insuranca

<hitp:/fwww institutionalinvesiononline. comSiochannelfinsuranca’®, and Latin America
<hitp:fwana instiiutionalinvesionsonlinge. comiiochanneliatinamearicars,

And dont miss oul our new
<http:/fwww.institutiocnalinvestoronline.com/activecontentiionline/search/searchad.asp> niversal search

<http:www.institutionalinvestoronline.com/activecontentiiionline/search/searchad.asp?> across all Insiltutional
Imeesiors anling publications!

| QUICK LINKS |

institutional Investor Online home page: <htip/www instilutionalinvestoronling, com/=

Search: <http.fwwiw.institutionalinvestoronline. com/aclivecontentiionline/search/searchad . asp>
Halp & Contact: <hip.iwww inslifubonalnvestoronline. com/M Online/contactsionling him=

E-mail Newsletter Sign-Up: hitp:/fwww.institutionalinvestoronline.com/emaill
<http:ffwww.institutionalinvestoronline.com/activecontent/fiionline/logon.asp?page=110=

| FORWARD TO A FRIEND |

Pleasa forward this email to your friends and colleagques to share Institutional Investor O
tl'ﬂtp:Ih'ﬁm.-nsﬁmmuaﬁnmmnrmllm.mm‘:- mling <hilg: ey Instiionalinvestoronding.com- e pr‘ﬂl'l"liﬂr dashnalbion
for the institutional imeestment community,

Your friends and colleagues can REGISTER for FREE

<hitp:lwww institutionalinvestoronline.comiactivecontentiilonlineflogon.asp? Page=100= and enjoy daily news
iterms from our dedicated edional leam, up-to-dale articles selected from all Institutional Ifvestonr's onling publications and
our universal search across gl Institutional Investor's online publications.

| UNSUBSCRIBE |

This weekly e-mail news blast will continua to provide direct links 1o (he week's iop stories. If you wish 10 unsubscribe 1o
this service, please sand a blank e-mail to: leave-iimagazine.com-html-922625Q@list.limagazine.com
<mailto:leave-iimagazine.com-himl-8226250Q@list. imagazine.com=>
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EnHthnrd. o O

From: Kilty Brims [KBRIMS§nam.org)

Sont: Monday, Octobar 29, 2001 1:34 PM

To: US Trade

Subject: USTrade: Press Releass and House Letter — POF FILE

Importance: High
s ¥ 6) &) &) Cif
il gt LA Traa s TR L ] Sambletd’ S Pk P a3 e

Lt 10608

USTrade today urged the House of Representatives to pass Trade Promotion Authority before the
WTQ ministerial maating in Doha, Qatar, beginning Novembear Sth. In addition to calling for a firm
date for the House vole, USTrade released the text of a letter to Congress signed by nearly 350
companies and associations, endorsing H.R. 3005, the Bipartisan Trade Promotion Authority Act of
2001. For the text of the press release and the letler, please open the attachments.

Yiou will need Adobe Acrchat softwarne o opan the last document. I you do not have it on your computer, you can
downdoad it for free al www.adobe.com,

Letter to full House

October 29, 2001
Drear Congressman/Congresswoman:

We, the undersigned organizations and companies comprising the USTrade coalition, urge you to support H.R.
30035, the Bipartisan Trade Promotion Authority Act of 2001, This important legislation will advance U.S.
interests in bilateral, regional and global trade negolialions.

H.E. 3005 15 a well-balanced bill. 1t will allow the United States to move ahead with new trada
agreemenls while also promoting worker nghts and environmental protection abroad. Itis a
reasonable compromise that will enable the United States to spur economic growth, exercise
leadership, and provide new opporunities for American companies, workers and their families.

Trade Promotion Authonty will enable the President to reduce foreign barriers and to expand American trade; it
i& badly needead in this time of great economic uncerainty. The bipartisan TPA bill also assures that American

values will be advanced in a constructive way that will not drive trading partners away from the negotiating
table.

We urge your suppori for H.R. 30405, and look forward to passage of this important legislation.

Sincerely,

A

AL Antunes & Co.
A0 Srith Corpomtsen
ARE, Inc,

I&
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Acceniume

ACE INA Insuramce

Advanced Medical Technology Association
Aerospace Industries Association of America

Agilent Technologies, lne.

AdrConditioning & Refrigeration Institute

Akin, Gumg, Strauss, Hauer & Feld, LLP

Alcoa, Inc.

Alliance Managensent Group

Altran Corporation

Aluminum Association

Amencan Chamber of Comemerce for Brazil/Rio de Janeiro
Amenican Apparel and Fooltwear Associstion
Amencan Associntion of Port Autharitics

Amenican Boiler Manufactarers Associntion

Amencan Chamber of Commerce for Brazil/Sao Paulo
Amernican Chamber of Commerce of Trinidad & Tobago
Amencan Chamber of Commerce & Industry of Panama
American Chamiber of Commerce in Guatemala
Amencan Chamber of Commerce of Bofivia

American Chamber of Commerce of El Salvador
Amenican Chamber of Commerce of Jamalca
Amencan Chamber of Commerce of Micaragus
Amencan Chamber of Commerce of Panu

American Chamber of Commerce of the Dominican Republic
Amerncan ChamberMexica

American Chenustry Council

American Cofton Shippers Association

American Couned] of Life Insurance

Amenican Electronics Associabon
Amerscan Feed Industry Association

Amenicon Forest & Paper Association

American Hordware Monufsctuners Association
American Intermational Geoup Ine.

American International Automobile Dealers Association
Amencan Meat Instinae

Amernican Paper Machinery Association

Amenican Petroleum Insnhate

American Road & Transportation Builders

Americans for Tax Reform

AMT-The Assn, for Manufscturing Techmology
Andrese, Vick & Associntes, LLC

AOL-Time Wamer

APL Limdted

Archer Daniels Midland Company

Armsirong World Industries, Inc,

Asphalt Roofing Manufecturers Association
Asseciation of American Chambers of Commerce/AACCLA
Associated Industries of Massachusaiis

Asgociated Oregon Indusiries, Ine.

Association for Competitve Technology

Associstion of Intl Ausemoebile Manufacturers

ATET Corp.

Automotive Trade Poliey Council

Avon Products, [ng.

Rank of America Cosparation

BASF Corporation

Bechkiel Comporation

Bergner, Boyette, Bockomy & Clowghs

Best Manufactarang Co.

Bistechnalogy Industry Organization

BPAmeco Corpoestion

17
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Business Council for Inf| Understanding

C & M International

C/K Intemational, LLC

Cadore Moda, Ine,

California Council for Intermnatianal Trade
Cargill, Incorporated

CarihbeanLatin America Action
CaseMewHolland Inc,

Caterpallar Inc.

Cato Institute

Cenral Soya Company, lne,

Chamber of Commerce of the US i Argantina
Chamber of Comnwerce Unigsay-U.5. A
Chilesn-Amencan Chamber of Commerce
Citizens Against Governnenl Wiste
Citizens: for a Sound Economy
Cleveland-CHils Incorporated

Coalsticn for Employment throwgh Exponts
Coalitien of Mew England Companies for Trade
Coalition of Service Industries

Coastal Lumber Company

Colombian- Amenican Chamber of Commerce
Commpaq Compater Cosparation

Commputer Sciences Compomtion

ConAgra Foods, Inc.
Construction Indwstry Manufacturers Assoc.
Consumers for World Trade

Coors Brewing Company

Costa Rican- American Chamber of Commerce
Council of the Amencas

DaamberChrysler Corporatson

Deere & C

Dl Computer Comporatson

Dienny Miller McBee Associales

Desasult Faleon et Cormp.

Detron Regional Chamber of Commerce
Distilled Spirits Council of the US
Diversified Marketing, Inc.
Danre Pet Care Company

Duomestic Petroleum Counsetl

Dow Comimg Corporation

OTH Associares, LLP

Dubersdein Group

DuPom

Dykema Gossett

[Eastern Caribhesn Armefican Chamber of Commearca

Eastman Kodak Company
Eaton Comporaton

Emergency Committes for Ameorican Trade (ECAT)
Ecuaderian-American Chamber of Commerce/Guayadquil
Ecuaadorian-American Chamber of Commerce/Quito

DS

El Mino Group, Lid,

Ekan Intermatsaal

Electronic Industries Alliancd
[Eli Lilly and Campany

Elkay Manufacturing Company
Emeron

Enren Coup.

Equipment Manufasctunes [nstitwic
Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc,
ExxonMoabil Corporation
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Farmland Indasiries Inc.

Florda Department of Stare

Fluar Corparation

FMC Corporation

Footwear Distributors & Retailers of Amenca
Ford Motor Company

Faster Wheeter Corparation

French & Company (for IEMCA)

Gamer Holt Productions Ine

Ciemmiex Infertmade Amersca, Ine,

Gierreral Electric Company

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher

Gilags Packaging Institute

Global Trade Information Services

Goddard Claussen

GPC Inmemnational

Graham Architectural Produocts

Giniffin Johnson

Grocery Manafacturers of America, [ne.
Cruardion Industrics Corp.

Haitizn- American Chamber of Commerce & Indusiry
Hallsharion Company

Hashra, Inc.

Hispenic Council on Intermational Relations
Honda of America Mig., Inc.
Honduran-American Chamber of Commerce

Homewwell Inc.
Hotwatt, Inc.
IBFI

Information Technology Association of Amerca
Information Technology Industry Council
Ingersell-Band Company

Intel Corpoesstion

Intermational Asseciation of Drilling Contractors
International Busaness Machines
Intermational Dairy Foods Assecintion
Intermational Howsewares Association
International lee Cream Assaciation
Internaaonal Intellectual Praperty Alliancs
Imternational Mass Retail Assocuation
International Paper

Internaticnal Trade Services Corporation
g

Islmmic Instituie

ITT Indusiries

James O Associntes

Jefferson Wabsrman Intemational

John B, Shlaes & Associates

Joknaor & Johnson

Jomi Industry Group

Jores Walkar

Keizn Moha Center

Lakeside Foods, Ine.

Liz Clasborne

Lockheod Martin Actonautics Company
Lockheed Mortin Corporation

Lusnde & Burger

MazerskSealand

Manchester Trade

Manufacturing Jewelers & Suppliers of America
Marlock, Ine.

Mars, Incarporated
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Mutsushita Electric Conporation of America
MeDermarn Imemational Inc,

Merck & Company, Inc.

Methanex Ine.

Mizmi Valley Marketng Group, Inc.
Mictugan Manufacturers Assorualsn
Milk Isdustry Foundation

Minarity Business Roundtable

Motor and Equipmeni Manufacturers Association
hotorola Inc,

Matienal Awocation of Manufacturers
Manona! Assocetion of 'Wheat Growers
Watienal Cattlernans Beef Association
Matonal Cheese Instituie

Mntionnl Com Growers

Mationa! Council of Farmer Cooperatives
Nationa! Customs Brokers & Forwarders Assn
Matronal Elecinical Manufacarers Association
Mational Food Processors Associntion
Motiona! Foreign Trade Council

Matwonal Mlll'liﬂu Assocrzhion

Mational Dilseed Processors Assosialmn
Mationnl Pork Producers Council

Mestle USA Ing.

New Demsocral Network

Mew York Life Insurance Company

Mike Ine.

Morth American Associalion of Food Equipment Manufictures
Movaris Corporation

NPES, The Association for Suppliers of Printing
OBC Group

Dificemate Software Solutions

Ohin Manufaciurers' Association
(klahoma State Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Ordelveny & Myers

Paccar Ing

Pacific Basin Economic Council

Puckaging Machinery Manufscturers [nsritue
Fappas Associates Intemational Inc.
FParagunyan-Amercan Chamber of Commence
Patton Boggs LLP

Pepsico Inc.

Pet Food Institule

Piizer Inc.

Fharmaceutical Research and Monufacturers of Amarica
Philip Morris Companies lne,
Philippi-Hagenbuch, Inc.

Fioneer Hi-Hred Intemational Inc

Phumbing Momufsciurers Inszinie
PolicyComm

Powell, Goldstein, Frazer & Murphy
Precision Machined Products Association
Pricewalerhouseloopers LLP

Prosper Inermational Business Accelerator
Pradential Insurance Co. of America

R.A, Pearson Company

Raversworth

Raytheon Company

Reale & Associales

Reebek Intemational

Fem Eyewear

Riverdale Bills I:'prpqlmriuup

Fii]
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Robbins & Myers, Ine.

Roclkwell

Rockwell Autonation

Rockwell Colling

Robm and Haas Company
Rolls-Royee Morth America lne
SAMA

Salt Institute

Samuels Internaiional Associntes, Inc.
Suyer and Associates

SBC Communications, Inc,
Schening-Plough Corporation
Schmelrer Aptaker & Shepard, P.C.
Sears, Rocbuck and Company
Secondary Materials and Recveled Teutiles
Semiconductor Equipaent and Materials International
service Tool & Die Compary, Inc.
Shelby Indwstries, Ine.

Shemens

Small Business Exportess Association
Solutia Corp,

South Caroling Export Consortum
Springs Industries, Inc.,

5t Maxens & Company - Mattel
Steel Hector & Davis LLP

Steel Service Center Institute
SworageTek

Students for Trade

Sun Microsystems, [ne

Torget; Spiegel Growp
Telecommunications Industry Associstion
Texaco Ing.

Texas Assoclation of Business & Chambers of Commerce

Texas Instruments, Inc,

Texas International Trade Alliance
Textron lnc.

The Adhesive and Sealant Council

The Aluminum Afsssiaiion

The Boeing Company

The Hretton Woods Committes

The Business Reundiable

The Chubb Corparation

The Dow Chemical Costipany

The Fratells Group

The Crillette Company

The Goodyear Tire & Febber Company
The McGraw-Hill Compariies

The Mid=America Commities

The Motion Picture Associntion of America
The Porl Autharity of WY & B
'"rtFri.m:'l'p.ll Financual Grm:p

The Procter & Gamble Company

The Quiaker Oats Company

The Rushiord Report

The Wexler Group

Tooling end Manufschuring Association
Ty Industry Association

TradeCom Imemational, Inc.

Tamity lndustnes Inc Plant 474

TRW Ine.

LS. Chamber of Commarce

L8, Council for International Business
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.5, Whaeal Associales

U.5.-Mexioo Chamber of Commernce
Unibever Unized States, lac.

Umion Pacific Resources Group, Ine.

Unasys Cosporation

United Parcel Service

United Technabogtes Corporation

Unocal Comporation

UNDVA, Inc,

US Assn of Importers of Textiles & Apparel
US-ASEAN Business Council
Venezuelan-American Chamber of Commernce
& Industry

Virginin Manufacturers Association
wu.i.lh'rligh]ndlﬂlrn Inc.

Wamaco Ing

Waste Equipment Techrology Adsocaiteon
WeberShandwick Worldwide

Westvaca Corparation

Weyerhaeuser Company

Wheat Export Trace Education Commitice
Wilmer, Cuiler & Pickering

Wisconsin Manulaciurers & Comimerce
Wl Machinery Mamilscturers of Amearica
Womdpecker Home Improvements

World Perspectives

Nerox Carporalion

USTrade Secretanal
T: (202) 637-3074
F: (202 63T-3182
E: nam.ong
wivw.Ls-frade.org
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From: Gaofirey Goltlied

To: EICHENBERGER., StewarlEX
Date: A0 F48pm
Subject: Erron and Ass,Sec ol Energy Trip

ACTION: On a conference call Friday nightm the Assistant Secretary of Energy Goldwyn notified us that he will be visiting Nigeria
et week as a follow-up o Sec. Richardson's bip two weaks ago.

[{b)(5)]

We need to provide guidence to his offfice no later than 1:00pm Monday.

[(b)(5)]

Ploase call me if you have futher questions,
GG Radelets, budingionm

00500000000872



Further, the Bank's Rioa said considerable progress had been made in reforming
accounting siandards, modermizing banking lagislation, and emproving banking
regulation, reports Reuters. The Bank has already paid Ukraine $200 millicn
frem Its £00 millich inanciad secior ioan, bl the govemmant needs to push
through @ new law on banks and banking activity and & law on insuring individual
deposits o recaive the last tranche. Restructuring state savings bank
Oshchadbank and further devalopmant of bankrupicy procedures for falled banks
it b athar magor fermns of the ranche.

The news comes as the Financial Times (p.2) says some critics argue that tha US
has bean haist with its own petard, allowing Bs readiness io suppodt coffifued
pconomic aid for Ukraine fo undermine the prassure for reform. Former IMF
official Augqusto Lopez-Clarcs has crilicized Fund programs in Russia and
Likraing, saying ihat strabagic inlenests offen ovenwhelmed the commitment b
promoin refonms,

The FT (p.2) notes in a sépanste rapat thd the Chemabyl nuclaar power
statian, sl of the world's worst nuclear accidant in 1988, will Be shut for

good by thae end of the year, acconding io @ resclution by Ukraine's cabinel of
ministers issped yesterday, The resolution comes after the GT this week offersd
an additional $300 milan to fnance the construetion of & concrete shell 10

saal tha reacior farever. The news comes just as EBRD fnance for another
pisclear resctor losks increasingly impesiled because of anti-nuciear politcs in
Wesatern Ewropa and concems about the bankability of the project in the wake of
Lkraine's fEilura 0 refiorm its energy Secior.

Alss in this ediion: LS FIRM RENEGOTIATING $800 MLN POWER AGREEMENT IN

HIGERLA. INDONESIA's WAHID CALLS CABINET MEETING ON IMF REFORM PROGRESS.

US FIRM REMEGOTIATING $800 MLM POWER AGREEMENT IN MIGERIA. LS enangy giant

Enron is renegotiating an $800 million agreemant to supply power bo the Miganan

nafional grid, after the World Bank objected to its orginal deal, Reuters f_-ﬂ 5.
reports a lop Lagos official said yesierday. The World Bank objeciad 10 the 4 oL
terms of the agroement whareby Enren would supply S0 megawatts of emengency \F o
power from ganerating units breught inte Nigeria's business capital on thres -"'-"-j

floating barges, and would later buld a 540 megawatt planl north of the city. )

Thia apreament, signed in Decamber in Abuga, wits stalled by the obijections of the '{JE‘J'

World Bank and the federal gowemmant.

Lagos Stade Governor Bola Tinubu's spokesman said the deal was now being
ranegotiated, “We are renegotiating the question of price and Enron has agreed
ko reduce the cost of power supply 1o Lagos,” sald spokesman Segun Ayoboly,
“Theare are positive signals that the project will succaed,

In ather news, Migesian President Olusegun Obasanjo said yesterday his
gavernment was considering legislation to back up its campasgn against the
spread of AIDS, including & bill autiswing discrimination agains! people
infecied with tha HIV vires, AFP fepors. Obasanjo lold LIMNAIDS ehief Poter
Piat, and representatives of the Workd Banik, the WHO, and UKICEF that the
government would welcoma advice from international arganizations in drafling
ant-AIDS legislaticn.

The news comas aa ihe Financia Times runs & sunvey on Migeia.

IHDOMESIA's WAHID CALLS CABINET MEETING ON IMF REFORM PROGRESS. Indonesian
Eresidoni Abdurrahman Wahid has ordered a cabined meeting on Saturday 1o discuss

tha progress of economic reforms promised lo the IMF, AFP reports Foreign
Minister Abwi Shihab asid ioday. Shihab was quoted by the Antara (indonaska)
mmunmmmwﬁmmw. e ame

confident that in ona to two weeks, thers will be progress achiewed,” Shéhab

said, referring 1o saveral econcmic reform programs which have fallen behind
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KEY ISSUES

[(b)(5) and Outside of Scope]
[{B)(5)]
[{b)(5) and Outside of Scope]

ATTACHMENTS: Tabh A:
Tabh B:
Tah C:
Tab D»
Tab E:

OPIC Summary of Dabhol Power Company Situation (OEICH
Suggested guidance on Enron (Narional Security Council)
Economic Overview (. Raa)

Selected Economic Indicators (7. Rao)

India Tax Treaty lssues (M. Mundaca, M. Feinberg, D). Suringa)
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[(B)3)]
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[Qutside of Scope]

Ran/1Sh &/1301
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TABD India: Selected Economic indicaters 1)
Praspamd By: Gaoina Aoa, US Trowsury

[(B)5) and Qutside of Scope]
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TABE :
INDIA TAX TREATY ISSUES

For Use on an If Asked Basis Only

[(b)}{5) and Outside of Scope]
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Ran, Geetha

C—— e —
From: Crrewe, Maareen
Sent: Tuesday, May €1, 2001 12:27 AM
Toz Ran, Geetha
Subject: RE: Q & A's for Potentral Press conference
[(b){(3)]
Thanks.
Ak inal Mesisge—
Fram: Raa, Gestha
Sant: Tuetcyy, May 01, 2000 10:00 AM
Taz Grewe, Mawreen; Kitayst, Adnan; Hilis, Marshall
Sulbijich: HE: Q & A's for Pobential Fress conferance
India
[(b}(5)]

Fram: (Griwee, Moureen

Semtr  Tuesdsy, May 01, 2001 8235 AM

Toz Kifryat, Adnan; Mils, Mashal; Rao, Geetha
Subject: FW: (] & &' for Pobential Press conference

FY1 = on Q8As,
[(b)(5)] i o
waexid - can you coordinate with Chrig Winship on that one? Not sure what the deadline is, but
send ma your ideas for questions and lefs iry to get them done by tomarrow moeming.
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From:  Kalz, Nancy

Saniz  Monday, Aprd 30, 2001 846 PH

Toas Leevinger, Danid; Lung, Richard; MoCoy, Christopher; Grewss, Maureen; Mils, Marshall
Subject: RE: & A's Tor Potental Press conferencn

i draft something on lran and coordnate with Maureen and Gary.

—-Origenal Massage-—

Froem: Losevinger, Darid

Lenl: Monday April 30, 3001 6:33 PM

To: Lung, Richand; McCoy, Chistopher; Grewe, Maureen; Mils, Marshal
Cex Kakz, Mancy
Subject: RE: & A's for Potential Press conference

fram today's meeting sounds like we might need an iran memo oo

From: Lung, Richard

Sank Monday, Apri 30, 3001 &:43 PM

Tas Crane, Deborah; Dupyy, Max; Jewel, Andrew;, Losvinger, Davd; McCoy, Chnstopher, Morns, Liea; Med, JefT;
Quann, Less; Winghe, John; Dok, Andriw

Cis Kaiz, Nancy

Subject: QtA’s[ﬂ"FﬂﬁMH&mﬂfﬂn

Could you all update’brush up the Q&A's for a possioly press conference by tha Secretary ot the AsDB

Annual Mealing

[{b)S)]

Criher ilerms may be on the agenda as wall, Thanks,
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/47, ;-:-fl,;'im,p-;gr,.z/{ e Fonslesdd b L
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PR (RED] 1.24"01 11:11-8T. 11:03 K0, 4260060706 P 2

hHEHIﬁhN*TURElEH tﬂuHclL SFWcnass DEEHT FCawgRarT

EMaEMAE SF THE BOaAR
gi5 15TH 57., HW, 7TH FLOOR G, Liwcays HeGy RET
wWasHiMaTed DE, 28088 FREIDEWT
FHOME: 202:783 0483
Fax: 282.7A3 OGT1
EMalL: alc#americanturklshcevngll.arg

FAX COVER SHEET

DATE: 23 Jamuary 001
Hr. Todd Crawford

T,

Fa:  Thomas Briggs
Fax: 102=477=-2961

—
ToTAL FACEA (INCLUBING THIE COVER SHECTIE Ir;'

IF THEME I6 A PROALEM WITH THIS FAX. FLEASE CONTAST THE ATC oFFicE &%
ZOZ-700 040,

The cccompanying matedal i for ihe privale information of the addressee, ond should not be
inemeeied 03 o solicitotion or cal fo octian regarding any legisalion o senior adminttrative
evacutive or legslative aclian,

MEASAGE! ﬁxl'li" o

wWabsite oddreil: www.amercanturkisheauncil.org

ATC...A business association dedicated to the Friendship and the Promotion of U5 -Turkish
—ormmercial, Datense and Cullural Relalion:,
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Davis, Hi'.:halu_

—————
From: Dravis, Michale
Sont: Maonday, January OF, 2002 £:02 PM
To: Bradshaw, Tara, Fratto, Tony
Subject: RE: Tax havens & Enconl this will be fun

HBX3)]

----- Jrilglinal Magsage=====

rrom: Bradsiaw, Tara

Zent: Mooday, Janwary 07, 2002 I:31 PM

To: Fratto, Tony: Davis, Hichele

subject: Tax havens & Enron! thila will be fun
Importance: High

----- Original Maggage=mmmm

From: HEIDI PREYBYLA, BLOOMBERGS WASHINGTO
[malles:HPRZYBYLAMlcomberg.nat )

Senk: Monday, Januvary 07, 2002 3:37 PH

To: Tara.bradshawbdo,treas.gow

Subjesct: Re:

hey Tara. Thanxs for the gulck response. These are the questlans we need
angwered Scom Toeasury: 1) Has there been any contadt batween the adainistration
and Enref Whatscaver on the fssue of tax havans 21} What 1f any was Enron's

rale in the Bush administration's position on the QECD initiative ond 3] WLlL
Traasury Llnvestigate Enron's use of offshore subsidiaries. thanks for youz

halp. Alan Tony returned my call while we wWere on the phone st can You pla.
forward this to RimT
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To:  Josh
From: Sheila
Re: Policy lssues Presented by the Enron Bankrupley

Per your request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the important policy issues
presented by the Enron bankruptey and some areas that might be ripe for reform.

Im sum, possible mitiatives include:

[{b)(5)]
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[{(b)(5)]
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[(b){3)]

CC Secretary O Neill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufhauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan
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00800000000080



Davis, Michels

From: Davis, Michela

Senk: Tuesday, January 15, 2002 1222 PM
To: Adfams, Tim

Subject; RE: Congressional Hearings on Enron
111 ba involved too

Sent from my BlackRerry Wireleszs Handheld (www.BlackBercy.net]
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Davis, Michele

Fram; Davis, Michele

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 7,32 PM
To: Adams, Tim

Ce: Hichols, Rebert, Marsen, John
Subject: RE: Congeessional Haarings on Enrcn

yas, wirll make A siaff assistant available to gather info s neaded. Marie, whalever they need, please ask Sharon fo do

--ﬂrujr“ rﬁm—r---

From: AT, Tim

Senl: Manday Januay 14, 2002 6:05 PM
To: Diavis, Michsda

Cez Michols, Robert

Sty Congressional Hianngs on Bhron
Michala - to prepare for the onslaught of document requests and haarings, David Aufhuaser and John Duncan are

setling up & prep/response leam. We need . Can soemeane {or mulliple somones) from
ulri:ggm p us pull artickes, build mlm.ﬁmmp{aﬁm? ks \ P ) g
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Davis, Michela

From: Davis, Michele
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 12:19 PM
To: Holahan, Batsy
Subject: RE: Enron nguiries.
[{b)(3)]
From:; Holahan, Bsty
Sent Friclay, January 11, 2002 12:07 P
Ta: Dirds, Michels
Subject: Ervon inguimes...
Impoartanss: High

Jonathan Fusrbringer, NYTimes, 212-555-3550, wanis to talk to Peter off-the-record
Natalle Henry, Graamwina, 202-737-4340, wanis to confirm LayPON comversations
Tarmara Lipper, Newsweek, 202-626-206, wants 10 1alk 1o Paber

[(b)(SH
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Davis, Michela

From: Davis, Michala

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 12232 PM
Ta: 'Glenn Kessler

Subject: RE: more enron

['s hapoy to talk to you about elther of tham

===w=0riginal Hessigph--===

From: Glenn Kessler [mallto:kesslergiwashpost.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 12:33 PM

Te: Micheles,lavisddo.treas. goy

Subject: moro sncon

In light of your announcement, I guess we also would like te talk te Peter

Flshez.
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Davis, Michele

From: Diavis, Michela

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 1:36 PM
T Hodahan, Em:-E

Subject: RE: Enran CHBC reguesis

mo, [usl decling

RNl Messana- -

Froamit Holahan, Belsy

Sent: Frichay, daniary 11, 2002 1:71 PM
To: Curwic, M

Subject:  Enron CNBC rdguess
Importance: High

CHBGC Business Center (after &6 pm) and Market Wrap (4:30 pm) programs both want Pater ioday. | will call to decling
uniess thers is someons eise you wan! o send in his place. .
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Davis, Michele

From: Davis, Michee
Sent; Friday, January 11, 2002 226 PM
To: Scolings, Tasia
Subject: RE: Belsy said you are handBng Enron calls!
| clid!
-——-Origral Hessage-

Froem: Soolings, Tasky

Sent Friciay, danuary 11, 2002 3:09 PM

Too [reryes, Micheda

Subject: Betty sad you ang handling Enmon Calls!
Piease call Jim Popsin ai NBC al BB5-4256 regarding Enron, Thanks!
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Dautmd!FGhaﬁE

—
Fram: Daxvis, Michela
Sent: Friday, Jan 11, 2002 229 PM
Ta: ‘Glenn Kesslo
Subject: RE: Enron

irn case we don®E connect on the phone, here'"s what I said:

Fellowing Kern Lay's call o the Secrefary, the president of Enren called UCndarssccetacy
Fisher. Undersecretary Fisher spake with president of Enron 6 ko B times in lata Octobar
and sarly MNovezper.

The =alls ware lnformaticnal. The Underseccetacy's job I3 to moniter the affect of any
zmator development on the capital markets. In that rele, he i3 in contact wich people in
rhia markers evaryday Lo bo aware of their concerns.

e Enron’'s negokbiations wlith its bankers for an extension of credit neared a decision
point, the prealdent of Enron asked Undersecrotary Fisher to call {ts banks,
Undorsecretary Fisher inferred that he was being asked to encourage the banks to extend
eredit., He made no such calls.

==-==0riginal Messsgé-====

from: Glenn Eassslar |mall:::teanlergﬂwaahpnst.:un|
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 11:26 AM

To: Michele.Davisldo,.creas.gov

Subject: Encan "

e are officially reguesting an interview with the Secretary today to talk
about Enron and those phone calls, We are doing a follow-up story today and
the=re {5 [ntense interest in asking him some [ollow-up questiona,
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Davis, Michele

Friom: Cravis, Michela

Sont: Thursday, January 10, 2002 10:41 AM

Ta: Adams, Tim; Fisher, Peler; Bair, Sheila

Ce. Kichols, Robert; Fratto, Tony: Holahan, Batsy
Subject: Hri on Enron this maodming

[(b)(5)]
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Davis, Michele

From: Cuddy, Mait (MBC, CHEC) [Malthew. Cuddy@nbe.
E-anl::: TI’l.ﬂIJ-EI!.r.J'ﬂF'HﬂW 0, 2 12:43 PM oy
To: MWichele. Davisilido. treas gov'

Subject: Enron Contacts

Michele,

firl just maid we nesdad To ask Treasury if we wanted to know the date of Mr.
DHe1ll%e contacts/oonversations w/ Mr. Lay of Enron. Can you get us that
dace? Ari smaid he waszn't sure of che axact date.

Mare Cuddy
CHZC Washington

F T

._'j:;'l T16-T405

Becagsas a=-mall can be altered electronically,
the integrity ol this communication cannot be guaranteed.
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Davis, Michele

From:; Davis, Michela
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 1:51 PM
To: Fisher, Pater
Ce: Harl, Anng
Subject: Enran
[{b)(5)]
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Davis, Michele

=m—
From: Drerviz, Michele
Senl: Thu . Enuary 10, 2002 1:.55 PM
To: ‘Cuddy, (MBLC, CHNBCY
Subject: RE: Enren Contacts

11/8 and 10/28_. Lay relayed Iinfo, wa salid "thanka f[or the infa®

-—-==Original Mesgigh-====

From: Cuddy, Mact (MBC, CHEC] [mailto:Matthew.Cuddyfnbc.com)
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 12:43 PH

Te: 'Michelsn.Davislds.traas.gov"

Sukbjact: Enzon Contacts

Michela,

Arl just sald we needed to ask Treasury if we wanted to know the date af Mr.

D*Helll's contacts/fconversatlions «/f Mr. Lay of Enron. Can you get ua that

cdate? Ari =ald Re wasn'h sure of Ehs exack dats.
Thanks - matk
Matt Cuday

CHEC Washingtom
r203) 7T7E=-T408

Becavss e-mall can be aliered electronlcally,
the integrity of this comminicacion cannot be guaranteed.
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Davis, Michele

=
E : Cudidy hAEH{HEH: 4 attheny. Cud dyTinde com)
3::? ﬂmmdmn Hrﬂﬂ;;
T Ev;:gﬁg
Szuh:t HE Enron Contacls

chank you. A folle up, 1f you don't aind. Was it perceived as a request for
govermment intecventien [l.e. @ LTCM baillouc)? Ard starked the brisfing

paying the preass would bave to ask the Secretary 1if that was the perception,
but at the end of the briefing he kept saying, "they ('neill and Evans)
decided no government intervention was necessary.” Seexrs to laply that
they certalnly discussed it or considered it. Can u clarify?

Mart Cuddy
CHBC Washington
(202) TTE-T403

m——-—==0riginal Message-----
*From: Michele.bavisido . treas.gov [SHTF:Michele Davislde.treas.gov]
=FamT Thursday, Janvary 10, 2002 1:56 PM

*To: Matthew.Cuddylnbe.con

»Subjectt BE: Enron Contacts

=

#1178 and 1028, Lay relayed infeo, we said "thanks fer the inio"
]

re=e—=0rlginal Masgage==w==w=

*From: Cuddy, Matc [WEC, £HMBC) [mallto:Matthew.Cuddydnbe.com)
=8ent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 12:43 PH

*»To: "Michele.Cavisfdo.trvas.gov"

>Subjact: Enron Contacts

r

=Michale,

]

»AFL just sald we needed to ask Treasury Ef we wanted to know the date of
=Hr -

=1'"Heill's contacte/conversations »/ MHr. Lay of Enron. ©Can you get us that

»date? Ari sald he wasn't sure of the exact date,
]

*»Thanky - mact

=

fatt Tusdy
*CHBED Waahingoon
»{202) TTe=T405

=

=

=

> Becauss e=-mail can be altered electronically,

> the imtegrlty of thls communlcation cannct be guaranteed.
"

[

Becauss s-mail can be zliered mlectronically,
the lnteagoity of this communication cannot Bea gquarantess.
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Davis, Michele

From: Lawrence_A _Fleischer@who.eop.

Saent: Thmuaﬁﬁlaﬂm 10, 2%2:12 Fﬁw

Ta: Michele. Do s goy

Subject: RE: enron and O'Meil

reply. tag, you're it. just left a message an your machime. Lla thare another

numbar with & live begy?

00800000000095



Davis, Michele

e
: lrllndazumm 10, 2002 2219 PM
Sent:
To: "El..lld:.r att (M CMBCY
Subject: RE: Enron Conlacis

Lay simply informed the Secretary of the status of things at Enron at the Lime.
Cpcretary didn't offer or consider any intervention. When Evana called D'MNeill to tell
o'Heill ke'd alas received a call from Lay, both agreed there wasg nothing bto even considor

daing.

----- Original Hessage-----

From: Cuddy, Mact (MBS, CHEC) [mailto:Matthew.Cuddy@nbc.caom]
Sant: Thursday, Jangacy 10, 2002 2:08 PH

To: "Michele.Davis@do.treas, gow!

Subiect: RE: Enron Contacts

thark you. A follo ap, Lf you don't mind. Was it perceived as a requast for
governmeat intesvention (i.e. : LTCM ballout)? Ari started the brisfing
saying the press would bave to ask the SBecretary if that was the perception,
but at ehe and of the Brisfing he kept saying, "they {(O°nelll and Evans)
decided no goevernment interventlon Was neceasary.” Seams to imply that
they certainly discussed it or conslidered lt, ©Tan u clarify?

Matt Cuddy
CHRC Washington
I202) 7767403

B=—-—=griginal Mezisge-————
»¥rom: Michele.DavisBdo.treas.gov [SMEP:Michele.Davis@do.treas.gov]
=Sent Thursday, Januvary 10, 2002 1:56 PM

»Ta: Matthew.Cuddydnbe,cam

»Fubjact : EZ: Enron Contacts

]

*11/8 and 10528. Lay relayed Llnfo, we sald "thanks for the info®
)

rec==afriginal Massage-----

SFrem: Cuddy, Ha=t [WEC, CHBEC) [mailto:Matthew.CuddyBnbo.com)
>5ant: Thursday, January 10, 2002 12:43 P

=Tad *Mithele.ﬂauiaﬂdn.treaa.quv'

»5ubject: Enron Contacts

>

aMichele,

o

»Ari just said we nesded to ask Treasury I1f we wanted to knew the date of

r i L

' Heill's contactsSfconversaticns wf Mr. Lay of Enrof. Can you g6t U3 chat
sdare? Ari said he wasn't sure of the exact date.

s»Thanks - mabk:

%

»Matt Cuddy

HONEC Washingten

+(202) T7E=740%5

-

pecause o-mall san be altered electronically,
the integrity of khiz sammunication cannot be guarantesd.

4O WYY

Because 2—rail can be alrtered alectronically,
1
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Kk :_La.r:ll = F

this comminlcation CAnnot bR guarastesd.

00800000000097



Davis, Michele

Fremm: Dravis, Michals

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 5:51 PM
To: Holahan, Bets

Subject; FW: anofher ENRON callFyy;

will you return this call? Jt's not about POM's phone calls, its about the zeview groups.
thanks

~====0riginal Hessage=-====

grem: Hichela, Rohert

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2002 5:46 PH
To: Davis, Hichale

Subject: anobher EHRON calllw:

Hob Hichols

Ceputy Assistont Secretary for Public Rffairs
Departoent of the Treasury

[Z22] 622=291D

~mam=0riginal Message---=-

Feom: Fleck, Carale [matllte:CFleckiaarp.org]
Sant: Thorsday, Jancazy 10, 2002 4:05 FM

To: *robart.nicholsldo.treas.gov'

Bubjeat:

Hi Rocbert,

I'm a reporcar for the AARF Bulletin, working for Suzy Crowley. Could you
call me pleasa, 202/434-3346, about today'a Buah announcement that Treasury
will Be loocking Into pensicn rules ipg light of Bpron? If I could talik to you
coday, that'd be grear -- I'm outa here at 5. If not today, will you please
call =e tomoro ak hame,

thanks, [{h}{ﬁ'}]

Carole Fleck
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Davis, Michele

From:
Sani:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Bakr, Sheila

Wednasday, January 09, 2002 12:18 PM

C¥Meill, Paul, Fisher, Peler; Weinberger, Mark; Aufhauser, Danad, Duncan, John: Smith, Chris
Adams, Tim; Davis, Michele: Sweetnam, Bill Jr

Enran Paper

)

Ermr o

Alfached please find 8 reviséd Enron papar with hé follivwing changes

[(B)S)]

| will send o memo 1o Josh 25 an expression of my personal thoughts. | would ike to do 50 no laler than 3,00 this
afternoon, 50 if you have any urher suggestions, I'd apprectate racening them befora than

Thanks
Sheila
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To:  lash
From: Sheila
Re:  Policy Issues Presented by the Enron Bankruptey

Per vour request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the impartant policy 1ssues
presented by the Enron bankruptcy and some arcas that might be ripe for reform.

[(b)(5)]
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[(B)}3

CC Secretary O'MNeill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufhauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan

00800000000107



Davis, Michela

From: I.'.rmrs h'ln::hal&
Soni: ﬂﬁﬂ Uﬂ EW‘E 333 PM
To: 1‘.'.'IU|r|n
Subject: RE: annon
[(B}3)
——Original Message———
Fram: G, Kilie
Sepls Toesedey, January 06, 2002 2:59 P
Ta: Michots, Rokest: Davs, Micrsle
Suhject: TN
Michele and Rab,

happen ta know what entity within Treaswry would be responsible for examining Enron. | know the Secratary
soma comment 1o the press about a revaiw of the i irmvohoed in thal case.
‘I'he uestion has come up because | recelved a call from PS, the Permanent Subcommittee on investigations. They
amajor congressional investigalions inlo this matier and are interestad in Treasury's role

Any direction you can provide would be apprecialed.

Kate Cuinn
Deputy Assistan? Secratary

EEH[DI"GEII‘I‘I-EII‘II]
of Legisiative Affars

Depariment of the Treasury
(202) BZ2-0725
katie. quimnifido treas. gov
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Davis, Michala

From: Davis, Michels
Sent: Wednesday, Decamber 19, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Holahan, Betsy
Cc: Frafio, Tony: Michols, Robart
Subject: RE: Update on my issues...
[{b}5) and Outside of scope]
——-Criginal Message-—-—

From: Holahar, Betoy

Sant: Wedneday, Decpmber 19, 2001 6236 PM

Ta: D, Machale

Ce: Frattn, Tomy, Nchols, Robert

Subject: Uipdate on my sues .,

Michale,

| have talked to WSJ re: America West, as wall as W.Post, Bl-u-mnh-urina'ldﬂl‘ They were af checking in about AW's
refiling today. Mot sure if any of it will generate a story, bul wou never know.

[(b)(5) and Outside of Scope]

#lso, there s a retall swaps study that Federal Finance is talling me will be ready for retease on Friday. Il is a study
dane by Treasury, CFTC, SEC and Fed Reserve in resoonse to Conaress’ reguest for lea, recommendations on relail

E'W-?JE.
[{BM3]

harve a good night,
Belsy
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Davis, Michele

From: Davis, Michela
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 600 PM
To: Holahan, Betsy
Subject: RE: Dow Jonas request
[(b)(5)]
____wni Hm o

Frosm: Balakor, Betoy

Sant: Thurselsy, Decemer 06, 2001 5:13 PM

To Duwais, Michele

Suilapsct: Do Jones reduest

Rebecca Christin wanis 1o Lk to Sheda (sha'll lake deap backgrownd ) aboul a decision made by the CFTC Board in
19483 when Shedla was a member. The decision was on swaps regulation and it exemghed products from
regulation, Sheia was the only one opposed Io the exemplion and in light of recant problams w , Rebacca
wanis o leam more aboul Sheda's thoughts at the time, Any though
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Davis, Michele

From: Davis, Michela
Senl: Thursday, December 06, 2001 5:41 PM
To: Hoiahan, Batsy
Subject: RE: Wash. Post slory

[(B)(5)]

— D Mizssge

From: Holahsn, Betay

Sani: Thursday, Decemiber 06, 2001 5:16 P

Ta: Diarvis, Michale

Subject:  Wash. Post story
Hah!mﬂgilifmﬂh 1o talk to someans in Domestic Finance on the financial netting of derivatives. Apparently she's

hi nron and JP Morgan have just dene such a netting and sha is trying 1o find cut more aboutl whether that
i5 legal and what that means (larger pichure). She is willing to 1alk on deep background on this issua. Any thoughts?
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Davis, Michele

Frem: Davis, Michele

Saent: Waednesday, December 05, 2001 3:24 PM

To: Scolings, Tasia

Subject: Fw: PRESS BRIEFING BY ARl FLEISCHER
:Qmuun

Sent Erom my BlackBarry Wireless Handheld [(www.BlackBerry.nat)

————— Original Mesaage——-—-

Frem: faul Ashin@who,sop.gov <Padl AshinBwho.eop. gowvs

To: Michele.,Davisddo.treas_ gov <Michele.Davis@do.treas.gov>
Sant: Wed Doc 05 1%:14:12 2001

Subject: PRESS BRIEFISNG BY ARI FLEISCHER

Here's what Ari said., Full text of briefing below,

"One updace. AS & result of the action the President toox yesterday

ln the fight againse internatienal terporism en the financial frent,
report to voo this morning that ovar 55 milllon has been blocked lm assets
belonging o the Hoely Land Feoundatien, And as a result of the freezes and

I want Lo

blocking orders the President has implemesnted on the [inancial front worldwide
ageinst the war on terroriam, more than 561 millien has been eithar frozen or

blocked around the wogld.®™

Tracy Youdng
12 705,/200) 03:10:2E PH

Record Type:d Recood

=1 All ClC=DC Umorcse

i
=

Subject: PRESS BRIEFING BY ART FLEISCHER

A ————————— Forwarded by Tracy Young /WHO/EOP oan 12/05/2001 03:10 PM

i s e it i ikt Sl SELE . B e e

iEmbedded image moved to Flle: plelBO0GE.pex) Rachael L. Sunbarger

12s08/2001 02112345 PH

Record Typs: Record

1

[+]
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Subjects FRESS BRIEYVING BY ARI FLEISCHER

THE WHITE HODSE

Office af the Press Secretary

B

For [moeciate Aeleass Pecamizer 5, 2001

PRESS BRIEFING BY
ARI FLEISCHER

IRDEX

Prapident s BEReEULlE .. oo oeas s mibe s e inesns oehdn s 1
Blocked assetafamodnt ©o data................!. Lﬂ-ll. 13-14
PFregident's authority/bombing. .cc..4. P A
Afghanisztan/new governcent /Hhite Huu:n rlltt;un e |
Middle East/Chalrman Afafat ActlonS. wciiscicinis r-r-l-rl‘"’: &

Fresident's conversations with Sharon, Binni...... - 5-4
Frisondly Ficve deathd. ool iissasnsnsnsinassasasansssrsraslly B
Trade authority VOL® . sevsnrnsvanansnnnsnsasasansasass®y LI3"LE

Trade adjusrmant a88iabaNOB. cicveiatnia s naanennnsnsans S=&
Cecision -on burial of pileot at Bzlingten Cometary...... .. -8
American Taliban fightec/President's reaction.....os.04..8=0
L Y v B A A i e, L e L 5=10

U.5. forcesz in Afghanlstan after WAE..siessesmsnssninrsnnnkl
Cafpnge bill/homeland security moOneY.....cqcocuaransrarsneeld
Farkisanshlp/Sanater Hatch's roemacks. ... cvvrvernrrrrararas bl
Stimulus package::ssscsisasrasansssnsasasacasansssaanacddy L7
R |l [T T T e P LIS = Bt g R i N R v e | 0
[ LT ol L i - L S R R p e R S A SRR R L P H e iT=18
Osana bin Laden dicty bombs. s cveratvasriasstnnsndntsrdnns bl

THE WHITE EQUSE

OEfice of che FPress Sacretary

for [rmediate Helease December 5, 2001
PRESS BRIEFING BY
ARI FLEISCHER
The Janes 5. Brady Brisfirg Rose

12:05 P.M. EST

Hit. FLEISCHER: Good afcernoon. Let me walk you a little bit through the
achedule, and I'11 ba happy to take guestions.

5
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The Fresldent thls morning had breakfast with a bipartisan congzessional
leadarahip to discuss the remaining issues that Congross has on lta plate for
the reat of the year. He uzged the Congress to continue to work together so
that the sconomic stisulus package could be approved by the Congress, be signed
this year, he hopes, 20 that w= cén help Amsrica's unomployment workers,

Fellowing the breakfast, the President met with the CIA for his
intelligence bsiefing: eet with the FBI for an update on the domestic froat.
And thean he convened a meoclng of the Hatienal Security Council.

Threoughout the afterncen, the President will meer with nembers of Congress
on trade promotion authority. The House of Representatives Ls scheduled to take
a very lmportant vote bomorrow on whether or not President Bush will hawve the
authocity £to &ATer into trade agreeasntsd arcund the world. The Fresident urges
monbacs of Congress to vote for that, IkE will be & very interesting vote, tao
==& whetker or not Congress or the Reuse will gs aleng.

The Fresidont alszao early this afternoon will have an event in the Owal
Office, where he will announce & new Chairman of the Republican Hational
Commitiee. And Che President will meet with the Prime Minister cof Horway this
afternsor =5 diasuass EWP&TII’.‘LE!’J on the wWaF &fn tearrarliss.,

One update. AF a result of the action the Frosident took yeaterday in the
fight against international terrorism on the financial fronmt, I want & repart
to you this morning that ewer 35 million has been blocked In assets belonging to
the Haly Land Foundatlan, Arnd aa a result of the freezes and blecking orders
the President has implemented on the financial frent worldwide against the war
an terrprism, more than 5?1 million has been elther frozen or bBlecked arsund the
warld. '

1] Acl, what makes the President -- I'm taking note of his wide-swinging
threats in speaéches recently. What makKes him Ehink that he has the Zight to go
inte a soveraign country and beomb the poopla?

MR, FLEISCHER: Hi=z threats?

i} Bay country. Yes, ha's ==

MR. FLEISCHER: Would you lLike to ke more speclific?

Q foms ke chink he can go beyond Afghanistan or anywhere salse?

MR. FLEISCHER: The President has made i* clear ro the American pesple that
the United States, in the wake of an attack on our countey, will defend itsslf.
And az a result of defending curselves, you can see what Ls happening in
Afghanistan. Tha President has said that this iz a war against terrorism
bacause Lerforists contifue to pose a threat to the United States and to others
around the world, and that he iz invelved in phase sne of defending this countey
agalmar terrariats, and he will continue to do so.

] What gives him the actherity te go inte other countries and bomb them,
which ls what he 15 threatening to do?

HE. FLEISCHEE: Thke raght as the Coomander=ifi=Chief to protect and defend
the American pacple.

g Ari, what's the White House reactlen te the agreament signed in Bonn
by the partiss who have been negotiating a futwure for the Afghan government?
Does Lt meat the standards that the Whikte House has set cut -- broad-based,
e[nnL:ally diverse, women invalwved?

KR, FLEISCHER: The President s yery pleased with =he agreemont thatc'a
been reached on Bora concerning the fuoture of the Afghanistan gaovernment. He
balieves it f8 & positive agreement that bBodes well for the people of
Afghanim=an, This vete will allow the people of Afghanistan to take -- this
development will allow the poople of Afghanistan to take their country back, and
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tma Frealdent lg very pleased by that. He's pleased by the multlerthniec nature
ol tne arrenment. H&e's pleased DY the role that women will piay in the [aturs
rovernzment of Afghsnistan. He wanks te expreasa his congfatulations and crcalse
3 Sporetary General Annan, aa well as to Ambassador Brahimi, for their bard
wozk in deliverlng this accord,

But puch more work remains ahead, This is an important developmeni In the
future of Afghanistan, but lt"s only, in many ways, the beginning. A lot of
hazd work remains for Afghanistan now To have & stable government =hat
represenis and resgects the pecple of Afghanistan. It stlill will be difficule
because Afghanistan is still a nation that is the middle of a war.

Q Ari, on the Middle East, aince last weekend's suicide bosmbings, has
Mr. Arafat dene anything to impress the Fresident that, in fact, he is making a
comsitmert e peace and to rooting out terrorlscs?

MR, FLEISCHER: |1 think iI you listen to what the President sald yesterday
== faow, Lt's about 16 hours after what he said -- it's too zcon to #ay. The

President will keeD a very close eye on the events in the Middle East and on the
actions that Chalrman AraTar Takes, to make cearEair that CRairman Arafat is
dedicated to the caure of peace and to making sure that he takes action agalnse
the zerrorists who are challenging not only the security aof Tarael, but the
agtharizy of Chairman Arafat,

+ g Bur what's the timetable here? Becavse; I mean, day after d;r, cthe
President *eeps =alling en hin te do something. 1I'm wondering when thao
tipecable, when the deadiine is for Yasser Arafat.

MR. FLEISCHER: The President has not established 1t in such 4 manner. 1
think that, as always, the President wants bo allow events to dovelop over time
iln a way that he hopes will be Ercltful To cenvincing the parkties in the Middle
Bazt that their best Interest is to work together, Chalrman Arafat and Iscasl,
ke forge meaningful peace. And one of the best teats of that will be to see
whather Chalrman Arafat will take meaningful, long-term, enduring action againmar
tha terroriazs who are aperating out of Palestinian tercitory.

g Bu= far poW the Feaca process iz dead, is it nae, in thke Preasidenc's
eing?

MR, FLEISCHER: 1 think you heard the President address that y.:tnrd;y,
when he said that ke has a dream that peace will be achieved in the Middle East.
And az I indicaced sarlier, the Middle East has historlcally bBesn a cysie
betwean violence and hepe, And aven in the midat of the violense, the Presiden:
haz net gliven up hope ang he will remalin committed to achiewing peace,

Q Mhat has Presideat Bush been told about the death of the two Americans
in afghanistan undes frisndly fire thls mosning and how it happened?

ME. FLEISCHER: Upon hiz arrival into the White House, shorcly before Ti00
g.m, this morning, the President was informed about the deaths of the Americans
and the injories in Afghanistan that affected people of Afghanistan, as well.
Ard the President cffers his condolances tec the familiss and the loved cnes of
those who have been killed, and ke regrets the loss of life wery much and also
wishes that the injurec wlll have a full and speedy recovery.

4] At what caused 1t? Does he know anything about what want wrong?

MR, FLEISCHER: The Departmont of Defense will have more information about
any of the specifics, and I'11 refer you over to DOD om it.

Q@ What de you think your chances aze in the tcade vote tomorzow?

ME. FLEISCEER: Well, I think it's rlaky business, always, bte predict what
a cengressional vote will be. Ik has historicalily been an uphill fight, at
lsaas ewvsr the last sowe 10 yeazs, for the President to be given this authority.
But the President thlnks it is crucial theat he be given the authorlity to enter
into krade agreements around the world, ofe, ta help protest the soconomy
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lopg=teemy out, TWe, bo help obther nationa arcund the world se they have
opportunities to grow and prosger.

5] With the pecple he's meeting teoday, ace they leanecs or how do you soe
then?

HR. FLEISCHER: They fall lnte a wariety of categerleas. Clearly, he won't
ment with pecple whose ninds aze already made up and thers's no use talking te
them. Sc the Fresident is going to meet with pecple where he thinks it can make
a difference,

I can report to you that the President has held, prior tao tﬂd!f and fo=
including yesterday's flight, six meetings with members of Congress, excluslively
an =he toeple of trade promotion authority. He's met with 41 members of the
House, B membars cf the Senate, 19 Republicans and 30 Democrats.

Q Are those large mestings, or one-gn-pne, or --

MHR. FLEISCHER: A wariety of forums.

Q Is this over recent, Ari, ar ==

Q Eas ne been on the phone with Lhem alaas?

MR, FLEISCHER: The President may be making some phone calls,
a Spread cver the lasr six meonths?

MR. FLEISCHER: Yes, if you recall, im anticipation of this, bBecauss the
Fresldent is suoch a dedicited believer in the importance of free trade, the
frestdent over the summer started having mestings with meshers of Conggess Co
talk akput trade promotion authoricy. He hag a few additional enes, and now, of
courga, on the eve of a major vote., the eiforcs are accelerated.

i Thi® i3 over that whole peried?
ME. FLEISCHER: That's correct.

[u ] Has the President talked to Sharon orf Adeiral 2inni? What has beasn
the President's astivity in terms of the Midsaar?

HR. FLEISCHER: Well, as you know, the Preaident met directly with Prims
Hinister Shason hese at the White House on Sunday. WMo, to my knowlsdge, the
Foasident has not had any additional conversations.

1] Has the Fresident had a chance to look at this new proposal by
Chalzman Thomas that provides additisnal assistance to workers sho lose theirs
{ab=¥

ME. FLEISCHER: TIA? The President ls aware of the proposal by Chairman
Thomas and the President la hepeful that az a result of a4 asrciess of
convorsatlone that agde taking plage, that mesbecs of Congeress will agefoa To
grant the President the autherity to enter into trade agresments around the

world.
o Doss he support the Thomas propozal?

Mz, FLEISCHER: Well, the President does believe in TIA, the pregram of
crade adjustment assistance. He thinks it is a very helpful way to help people
who in individual seccoars might lese their jobs as a result of trade agreements.
Hawving said that, the Fresident, as you know, believes that trade agresements
cceate a net increase {n joba. Buk the President supports the program. The
President hopes that in negotiations and discusafons they will be succesaful.

] Chairman Arafar la saying that he can't get to Gereral Ziani o returcn
any calls £o him, Acre you aware of that? Has thet been & directive to General
2inni?
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MA. FLEISCHER: I'd refer you ©o Tthe State DeparTmentT.

fa Ati, In light of the Army's decision te reverae ltself on Captain
Burlingams, can you tell us how and when the Fresident was advised of than
situwarion? Alsc, Lthe Presideat's theoughts on that?

MR. FLEITSCHER: Yesa. HAs I indicated thi=z morning, this is a matter for cthe
Dtpﬂf;m‘ﬂt of Dafarse, tha Deparrmant af ﬂrﬂf. lpﬂ:lflfﬂllf. And I dan's have
anything beyond that.

o Oo you Know if the Presldeat was at least awaze of 1e?
HE. FLEISCHER: As I say, I don't have anything beyond that.

ﬂ FII, th de we have 1o be referred to the State Dﬂpﬁrtmnnt on thac? I
nean «hy can®t wWe == Zan't we know LI the aaminlstration 13 Rhaving conversatlons
with Yasser Arafat?

ME. FLEISCHER: Because I think you'll get -- woell, if you ask me about the
Fresident, I can report to you the PFresident has not. If you ask about
Ambasgsador Zinni ==

¥] == the Securlity Council? I mean, obvisusly, everybody around here
knaws, don't thay?

MR, FLEISCHER: Well, I don't have a phone list of everything that Zinmal is
deing. He's in the Mideas:r --

u] Thar's not the lasue. Are there == do you know of any coatacts with
Yassar Aratat?

Mit. FLEISCHER: His direct repart 13 to the State Department, which Lz why
I said rofar you to the State Department.

L But everybody reporta Ec the President, don't they? I'm aaking you as
the President's spokesman why you can't comment on whether the administratlon
haz contact with Yassar Arafat when they're in the middie af war aver there.

ME. FLEISCHER: Well, if you ask me about the Fresldent, I'll glve you that
ARFWar,

(1] Ari, following up on thia altuatien at Arlingten, we just spoke with
the spokosman for the Army Secretary who says these has been oo ceversal, that
Ehey cak bury this man in an existing family plot, but not Iin a saparate grave
as his family has reqguested, What are the prospects that the Fresldent might
got invelved and ovorrule this?

MR. FLEISCHER: Well, again, I sald this is a matcer for the Departmenkt of
CweFanam, rhe Deparcmant of Army. If there's anything further to b added te LE,
you will kaow froam the White Houvse,

Rut Ehess asée always very sanaleive and d9Fficult mattnsa. Arlingken
Mational Cemetery L2 the [inal sestlng place wheze countless nunbecs of
Arecicana want to be buried. Arlingtorn Haticnal Cemetery iz also a place that
Is rpunnlng sut of spaca. It makes for some of the most difficult emotional
igssups for the families of loved ones who have been lost in any type of military
or any other type of action, having served im the military, also with a nation
that wants ta honer ita promises to people who will be able to be buried into
trlingten in the future.

It is always a wvery emotional and diffiecult issue, and the milltazy has
wary stringent rules that they try to comply with, becauss it makes Lt sasier
for gowverybody to underatand wnat the oriterla are. 5o that's why the Department
of cthe Army I8 the one who is charged with this. They worked very hard at it,
and they underatand the sensltivicies fnvelwed,
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a3 o are we to take the inisial parr of your responne as an Indication
rhat the President might get invelwed? You said ——

HAR. FLEISCHER: HNeg, T just =zaid o you == yod asked me and T told you, you
kacw whore Lt stands, that the Department of thé Army made the announcensnt pade
this morning, and that's whers it stands.

o To folleow up on Xern's guestion and the polnt he was making on the
Micdle EBast, why can't you tell vs as the White Hovse spokesman, what, 1f any,
gcontacts White House officials -- Card, Karl Bowve == has had ont this issue wikth
the Department of the Army?

MR, FLEISCHER: 0Oh, T thought you wera asking about, agalm, Zisnl and
Arafat. The Department of the Army?

Q Well, again, I'm asking you te tell vy what canktact --

ME. FLEISCHER: Ran, I'® nor aware of any. If T had somethlng toa repozt, I
would pepest it.

o] Can you check o see wheather or not thare has been any contact or if
the White House is Llnvolved im this?

M. FLEISCHER: 1 raised it this morning, and I had pothing to advise you
of. I[f I had sgmething o advise you of Involving the Fresident or the White
House's lnvolvement in this case at Arlington, I would advise you of it.

4] So you"re saying bhe White House haan't been involved as far as you
Lo

F
MR, FLEISCHER: There L3 nothing that I've been made awace of,

g Ari, two things, real guick. On Ann's guestion, is the President
plapning, or has he Calked Lo the families of those soldiers who were killed?

ME, FLEISCHER: I'11 try te let you knew. And as you know, the President's
hasit has boen to send moktes te the familiea. But if there is anything, I'll
lat you know.

Qo Arnd a second qplstiﬂn, guickly. The President, sinea Beptember the
ilth, has showod extreme patriotisam, brandishning his flag, vtalking abour chia
sountry, the leve of this country. What are his thoughts about the American who
has fought for the Taliban ang his patriotism?

MR, FLEISCHER: Well, the President's firat thought 1ls that we neesd Eo
collect thae facks about what has taken place. But I think until then, the
fresident hasa't really encered inte the realm of conjecture. 1T think that -- I
would just lsave it right there, until the facts carn be ascertained about if
it®s all true what we"ve read, and why scmebody may hawe done this. But
bevond that, I don't ehink it'a fair o speculata.

] From the Inltial facts, is Lt treason?

HR. FLEISCEER: I think Secretary Bumsfeld was asked Lhat questlion
vesterday, and 1'm not going to go beyond what he asaid,

[+ 1'a aaking you; the White Houwase.

MR, FLEISCHMER: Thias ia a matter for the people who wore involved to ask
the appropriate gquostlons; to gather the appropriate information. It's not &
time for pecple in the government to guess or to speculate. These are isportant
mattars,

Q But he's fighming against the Bmerican government, basically --

MR. FIEISCEER: I undegrstand.
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) Arl, alter the broakfast, Epeaker Hastert and Leéader Gophardt bBeth
said that they boliewe Congresa is right to engage in a broad lavestigation af
Enren. #And both aaid that they were opan to Lhe i1dea of naving scme remedial
lamislatien drafted ta protect shareholders, such as those of Enean's, whko wers
affected whes thoedir 4CL(kls were frozen as the stock wvalus of the company
olermeted.

Cuastinn one, does the White House scpport any kind of ingulry into
legialacicn Like that? AHAnd, two, Mr. Gephardt said the eatire Enron situation
Falsas ngatL:n: anew absue tha President®s ideas about privacizing, swven
partially, Seccial Security, because assets held in those funds are subject to
all sosts of narket pressures, they could disappear evernight. And the Enroq
situation adds more evidence, the Democrats complain, you juat almply cannet and
should net privatize Social Security. Youor reaction?

MR, FLEISCHER: Okay. On the two points == on the firat point, as you
know, right freom the beginning I anncunced that the Department of Treasury and
ather goverament agencies are monltorlng the eventa in the wake of the
annauncement about Entan. And since ] said that, Enron has, of course, filed
for bankzuptoy.

You may want Tta talk te The Department of Labor. The Department of Labor
bas jurisdiction over pensien lasues, Ir la set vncemmon for the Department of
Labar, in & time like Chis, to keap a watchful eve over pecpla's pensions to
nake sure that any consequenceas are falely and adeguately dealt with. So thaey
ara the sgoncy that would be Invelved. They have their cwn criteria ke
detaraine whether or not they will have any type of investigation. BSur the
Frasident wants to make oBrtain that all agencies are monltoring events and will
take ackicn as their ecritaria warrant.

On the sacond point about markets, you know, cne of the things abour eur
country is that unfortunately, we can be & land of hawves and have-nots. And one
of the things that distingulshes the have-nots and the haves is the haves have
access to cWwneranip of stock and mutual funds. And, therefore, they have a
iitele pieca of a rosk that can grow and allew them te enjoy more wealth and a
bertrer life.

Thare are many people in scoiety who would like to have access to marksts,
#o that way they can accumdlate wealth. And ofken, they can't. Social Security
iz orne of the reaschns Ehey can’t. Yourg pecple hawve all this meney taken ook of
thelr paychecka, and often they do not reselve any return on ic, specifically
people whe ace young today pay taxes for a system that is scheduled to go broke
bafers they have any return.

S0 one of Che ways the Fresldent sees as helping workers who have a low
iresme 18 Ta allow them to have the same market access that upper-income and
middle—incooe paople have, =30 they, too, can accumulate wealth.

g That doesn't do anything for the Enren 401K,

Q Yestmrday, the President and Secretarcy O'Helll went out of their way
to talk about Hamas as a terrorist group with glebal reach. Is that the first
tims that thot definition has been applied Eo a Palestinian group? And
pacondly, this was the first time the President had scted against & group not
ansociated with al Qaeda. What significance should we attach to that?

ME. FLEISCHER: On the first point, I couldn't tell you Lf that's the first
zima., I think wou would have to take & ceview of that and see whabt you == I
man¥t tell you froz everybody ln every government == branch of the governmant Lf
pocpla have ever used such language. But as you know, Hamas was added to the
gxecutive ocder that the President issued on Hovember & allowing the United
States to bleck or te freeze the asasta of groups.

The anrouncement yesterday was on top of that. It was builk on the
foundation of his Mavember 2 announcemantz, And I think it zshows the world chat
the President 18 sinceze and will act when he ways that this is a nulti-front
war and fipnancing of terrerist cecqganizations is one of the fronts at which the
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Urivaed Srater and others will aciilvely engage.

i When he flzst began t—he war on terroriss, they used terrcrlst gooupa
with 4 globel reach te apply specifically to al Geeda. And as part of the
ratlonale for going after these groups, allitarily 1f necessary, ahould wa apply
the same cricteria ©o what is now happening in the Middle Zast? Kould the 9.5,
for instance, consider militarzy ectiom againat Hiddle Eastern terrorist groopsy

MR. FLEISCHER: Again, as you know, the President has repeatedly salid he's
focused en phase one on the war agalnst terrorism, and that's where I think I'11
leava ik,

q Rri, two gquestions on Afghanistan. As part of the agreoment today,
thore was discussion of having some Kingd of a U.Y. force in Kabul, at Least for
& while. How long —— T know the President has expressed reluctance to hawve
Emerican Forces there for leng. What kind of contribution ila he willing eo
aake, and with what range of tlme parameters? And, secondly, ia ocder to ceach
this agreement, wWere thare any Amerlcan comnitmenta made on ald?

HRE. FLEISCHER: The princlpal contributlonm the United States ls making is
creating an environment in which psace can take place in Afghanistan. BAnd if
there are to ba any Lloternational security Eocces put into Afghanisten, it will
prly B as a result of winning & war againat al Qaeda and the destruction of the
Tallban. %o I think events are atill somewhat fluid involving what typs of
steps Wwill come next with any Lfnternatiomal security force. Yoo know, the

resident L3 unchanged Lln what he has always said, that the Amsrican militarcy
shadld be used for the purpose of fighting and winpning wars, and the Fresidant
kas nok changed his opinicn on that.

Q on the ald issus?
MR. FLEISCHER: On the which one?

a fn the aid issue, wers there any further commitments of American aid
for Afghanistan made as part of this agreement?

M, FLEISCHER: Hothing that I'm aware of; David.

a Democrats are still. as far as I know, trying to add 315 billion inm
spending cn homeland security to the defense bill. As I underatand ix,
Republicans, in order te step that, may end up involving stalling the defense
appropriations bBlll, Dees the Frasident think Lt's worth it to end up dolng
that in order to keep this ooney, extra money, off of the bill?

MA. FLEISCHER: In the meeting with the menbers of Congreas cthis morning,
the Fresident mads it as plain as day that if the Senate were to send the
Prezidont a4 Bill that corplicates our nation's defense neesds, he will veto it.
And by "coaplicate,® he means L they try to attach sxizs spending beyond what

has already bean promised and agreed to by the Congross to a Defense Deparctment
appropzlation bill at a time of war, the President will immediately vete lt,

nend it Dack so Congress can back o woerk on semething that can ipdeed be done.

There is also a letter that is now circulating up on Capitol Hill, and
Sanator lott's office is distribucing, that has a sufficient number of senators
Eo sustain any presidential weto. So why on Earth would the Senate go threugh
this sxercime when it clearly won't go anywhere, other than to delay America‘'s
razional defsnse neods.

BAmerica i3 at war and the war should nat be fought on lase year's budget.
And that's why the President feels so strongly that Congress should send him a
defenss sppropriation bill thar has the funding lncreases for the Fentagon Lo
fight a war end thac that bill ahould not get bogged down by other issues beyond
what has alrceady beosn agreed to by the Congress.

o Do you wWans Fepublicans to votbte againakt that bill7

MR, FLEISCHER: Well, it has vet to be attached on the floor. It passed in
12
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he commities =itk The extransous spending that the President has sald goes
nayond how sach i necessary to imeedlately rake cars of the reeds we have on
tae hoa=land., And 3o let's ses what happens on the Senate fleoor.

it's wnclear yet whether or not this proposal will actually maks it through
the Senate flooc. But the President has sent Congress as direct a message as
you can about the need to pass a defense bill that can get quickly signed into
Law =5 sir treocps can have the resources they neod.

Q fri; in front of the Zenate Judiciary Committes ya:t#[diy, Senatarc
Eatch sald that he saw an element of partisanship in the oversight hearlnga that
are taking place over the way the Justice Depactment is carrying cut ita
Inwestigation. Does the White Heuse share chat wiew that partisanship is
crosping into the Congress's overalght role on the investigacion?

ME. FLEISCHER: Well, the President understands wary clearly and welcomes
Cangress's legitimate oversight of all the activities that the Executive Branch
engages in, That is how our Constitution is buwilt, and the Fresident is keenly
regpectful of kt. And I den't think it should surprise anybody that the Ssnate
will exerciss that review, But I think cthe Presiden® has alse poted that thece
have been some positive statements by many Demccrats about the actions that the
Prasident has taken on the home fromnt, military tribunala, et cekera, to Zight
and to win Tha war on Lerrorism.

How, clearly, the American pecple are overwhelmingly with the Presidont on
this. But there very well may be pecple who represent a small minority and shey
kave that right ta da so.

Q Just to follow up. Do you think that there are people that are tzying
to score political palnts againat the Attorney General or against the Prealdsnt
in thelr criticism of his handling of the situation?

HME. FLEISCHER: You kmow, theze very well may be. But that doesn't cother
the Frealdent. The President undezstands that -- he came to Waahington from &
vary differont background than many péoplé who have been here for a4 while. The
Froesident came [rom a state government where you'll see == not only in Austin,
Texas, but througheut many of the states =-=- less partisanship, less strife, And
that's the spirit that the President has been trying to bring te the Congress,

T think many pecple accept that new spirit that haa come to Washlingten. There
may ke some who won't.

Q Going back ta Holy Land Funding, thers are many other groups wheo are
ratsing funds from rhis country and aending cverseas, locluding many groups In
Kashmir and funding Lerrorists' actlvities. Do you think the President is going
te ge row after all those groups who are ralsing funds from thia land?

ME. FLEISCHER: Wall, yeaterday's annoufcessnt wWag one Apncuncenent in a
==ries of anncuncements the Fresldent has been making on the finsnciasl frent in
the war on terrocism, And I really urge wou teo leck at this as a [ront in a
war. And given that fact <- and that's the President's approach to it and
that's the message Tthat he has gliven the Secretary of Troeasucy and the

govarnmnent (nvestlgators and the law anlorcement communlty == you need o leak
at bthis as an ongoing series of events designed to protect thls country by

deying up the poney that's available to those who would do us harm or engage in
terrorism arsund the world., 3o, as the President has always sald, thers wvary
w2ll may be more actions kg bes taken.

o) Just To fallcw, because the Prime Minister of India when he was hers
at the Whitze House and met with the Presldent, and alss, the Fareign Minister of
India, they all sald that thazre are groups here who are funding tercorlat gooups
in Kashmir. And they vrged the Presldent and cthia adninisatratien teo take actlan
an thia --

M. PLEISCHER: And I think the President is putting gzoups on notice that
no one i= geing te be safe, ne one 1= golng to be iomune; Lf they practice
cargoriam, rhe war will be brought teo them on a number of fronta.

o Arl, despire philoscphical differences hetween Democrats and
13
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Begunlicany on the economic stinulus package, it's already Docembar Sth. Doss
the Pragident feel he wiil get an agroement?

M. FLEISCEER: He just doesn't knew, No one san say what Congress will
da. Tb's wp to Congress, fimally. The President will contimue o be helpful,
but obviously, the Senate was fot even able to pass a bill. Unlike ehe Housg of
Bapresentatlves. which was able to pass a stimules bill, the Senate could nsk.
Now the administsatlion is going -- taking the extra step of worklng with the
Semate in a way that really i3 usprecedented, it's not comson that cne branch of
tha Congress passes a Blll == or one House in the Congrass passes a bill, the
other dowsn't. But the Fresident thinks Ilt's ao [mportant ke help the economy
that 4 fAewW == AR SRCLiFely new procedurs has Boen put In place to help the Ssnate
to complets fta work.

s ] Let me ask yeu aboue fast track authority, which, as o aaid, La an
uphill £ight., hasn't bean approved f[or a Presicen since 1994. Dick Gephardt is
the leadeyr of the House, a Democrat. He opposed it then, he hasn't stopped
oppesing it. What makes the Fresident bkelisve that this time he'll get the
vates? He needs at least 30 Democratic votes.

MR. FLEISCHEHR: Well, rhat®"s woy [ make no predicticons about how wvotes will
go. This has been in modorn times a very difficulrt issue. But becauvae the
President believes in it se strengly, because of the points I made sarlier about
irz ability to create jobs on the home front and give the President the
authority he nesds when he msets with heads of state and others to negotiate
trade agreaements, the Fresident is hopeful that the powsr of reason and the
prinsiple bahind frea trade will conwince encugh mempbers of Congress to put it
over the top. We'll ses.

g ATiT
ME. FLEISCHER: Lestar?

v All nlne Republican members af the Senare Judieisry Committees have
charged that Chairman Fatrick Leahy has used what they terssd, gquote,
"aigsleading statistics,® to try to defend what they charge ls a disgraceful
effort to block Freaident Bush's judicial nominess, And my guestion: Doss the

Presldent agreo with these nine fellow Republicans, and what does he think of
Leahy's chjections to military tribunals?®

MR, FLEISCHER: You're ashing two gquestions, one on judicial meminees and
the sthar on tribunals.

o] Make Lt cme. [(Laughter.] Does hoe agree with the ether Republicans?

MA. FLEISCEER: I'a not sure how to make that one. Well, nmilltacy
tribunals, T think you'wve heard chat directly frem the President himsel?, and as
I said earliez, the Fresl!dent is respectful of those who represent the minozity
point of view, but that ls thelr right. Tha President clearly disagrees,

4] s diaagress with Laahy, dosan't he, and e agreess with the nine
Republicans?

MR, FLETECHER: T would ask yeu for further amalificatisn, Mizehiswous
twe=part, one guastion.

2 U.5. Attorney for the southern district of Mew York, Mary Jo White,
was asslgned the criminal investigation of last January's Clinton pardons. Dut
ghe is now retiring, and there has not been aven a report after 1l months. And
my guestion: Can you agsure us, Ari, that the Fresldent is neither considering
a Jarzy Yord-type pardon of the prealdential predecessor, nor planning that this
srimingal Lpweatigation, so long out of the news, will Just expire and xind of
lee bygones be bygonaes?

MA, FLEISCHER: Lester, 1 have no laformatlen for you on any presldentlial
pardeona.  And anything dealing with a matter that's under investlgation by the
Depastment of Justice needs to be --

14
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O Will 2t comtiaus? Who iz going ce contimue LC? She'a leaving.

Mi., FLEISCHER: Anything Llnvwolving investigations with the Department of
Justioe are sensitlve matters that need to be addressed to the Cepartment of
Justice,

o on trade promotion, 45 the President mgets with membercs of the House
who are on the fsnce, L=z he prepared to do some horse traﬂinq?

ME., FLETSTHER: Well, agaln, as 1 indicated, the President believes that
trade L# right on principle and that is the == in all the mestings that I have
Baan in, that has bean the argument that hoe's been making with members af
Congress, about the need te address trade becavse on principle, he thinks it
halps creats Yabs.

Hawinmg =zaid that, Lthere are certain elspents of trade that are always up
fpc aiacussion: that there are valid points that members can make that typically
do get discussed. And there is a lot of consultation that gees on in the trade
process) cany members of Cengress, in exchange for glving up thelr right te
azend apn agreemant that 15 submitted to them; =seek an additional role in the
negociacions. And so that is npot an uncommon request fram members of Conoress.
Se the Fresident will cantinue to at an principle as he works with cesbers of
Congress and listens te theis lhdeaa,

i Ari, The President ia going to be anmouncing a neaw Party Chalrman this
afrernoon. How actlive Ls the President going to be in next yeas's campalgns?

M3, FLEISCHER: Well, I think that the President will make his
determination about that.,' Sut policics, electlons are an ongoing part of a
democracy, &ven a cemocracy that's at war., So I think as the President sses
fir, he will lncreasingly play a rfole as the election year rolls arocund and
we*ll duly report thac.

4] Ari, =an I foellow on that? Scme Cemocrata are ralslong the gquescion 4f
fGovernor RBaciceot will continue in his role as a lobbylst next year, as he heada
the Republican Farty. What is the Fresident's positicn? Does he believe that
+he Gavernor should no longer be a lobbyiat next year as he heada tha Pnrty?

MR, FLEISCHER: @Well, again, I think che President has made na such
anmouncerent yet. 5o I =hiak until an announcement la made, lt"#s a premazure
discusslan. But thars has besn an ample history on beth the Democrat and
Repiblican side of chalraen being involved in other lebbying or having outaide
sources of incomey that's not an oncommon practice for both parties,

] Ari, on the principles the Fresident outlined in the stimulus package
bBack on Qectobe:r Sth: it soens therce bs progress being made on all of them,
axcept accelerating Lndividial tax cates. You salid this morning that you
congider that ocne ¢f the nore stimulative aspects of a package. Does that mesn
that Ehe Presidont will not sign a package 1f it does not contaln indlvidual
acocelaration raceay

MR. FLEISCHER: Well, the President has been wery clear about what he
thinks Congress needsd to do. And ene of The centerpiecea of what Congoeaa neeods
to de is accalsrates tha tax curts se tha®: it =an have an inplct oan ths aconomy,
g0 people have mops money bto spend and so that the economy can geat the boost

that it needs. That 12 a4 core conponent of what the President has propased.

o Bus i= it a deal-breaker?

MR, FLETSCHER: Mo, the Presldent ls right now in the middle of discussions
with menmbers of Congress about how fo reach agresment, not how to reach
disagreement. S¢ ke'll Iocus on that.

Q #What can you tell us absut the EPA decislen to force GE to angage in,
I thank, a £500 million cleanup of the Hudson River?

15
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ME. FLEISCHER: Let me take anothor gne., theam I'll come right back to that.

s ] Arl, does the President belleve Osama bin Laden has been making a
dirfty bemb? And, if 26, doez he think it has been smuggled into the United
States? Dafense Secretary Aumsfeld is not sure.

ME. FLEIZCHER: As you know, the Preaident, himself, saveral weaks ago
raiped this wvery issue, And he sald that Ozama bin Laden has sald it's a
raligions ducy of his adherance to develop such weapenry and to use it iF they
can. %o it is something that the Fresident is concerned about and takes
sericasly and every precaution iz being in place. Aad that's one of the reasona
ie's so bmpsitant te flght and to win this war against the tesresists. So it's
a ssurce of concern.

O yaur guestlen about the Hedson Riwver, EPA Administrator Whitman and the
EPA are maving forward on this cleancp of the Hodson River. The Administrator
has made 1t clear the EPA will continue to have an cpen process that lovolves
all the interested parties, including the pecple in the affected communities,
S5p that's really the only information I have on it. You may want to talk te
EFA,. GHut they are moving fosward.

- O =
HORE Plle=12/05
= 104G =

2 Ske has rot said yek, she Ls waltiing te hear from those who are

protesting?

MR. FLEISCHEE: She'a llﬂt-ﬂniﬂq to the various p&tl‘.ltd as she moves
forward, and you may went To get more specific informacion Erom her.

Thank you.

ENE 12:36 P.M. EST
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E\ril. Michele

e e
E:r: mmmﬁﬂMmemnﬁuﬂEImH1ﬂﬁ?ﬁH
LH 3 A =
To: Fisher, Peter; Holahan, Betsy
Ce: Gross, Janed
Subject: RE: W3J Interview Request

that =zpunds good Lo mo

~====riginal Message---—-

from: Flsher, Pater

Sent: Wednesday, December U3, £00L 10:34 AM
To: Davis, Michele; Holahan, Batcay

Ce: GEF8Ss, Jared

Subject: RE: WSS Interview Regusst

did [ send or deletm a measage alresmdy?

[(BXS)]

-====0riginal Message--===

From: Davis, Mishelas

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 2:45 AM
To: Holahan, Setay: Fisher, Peter

Cz: Gross, Jared

Subject: RE: WSJ Irtarview Reguest

[{BM5)]

----- grioinal Hessage—----—-

rrom: Holahan, Batsy

Sent: Wedneaday., December 05, 2001 9:26 &AM
To: Davis, Michsles: Fisher, Patar

Ce: Gross, Jared

Subject: WSJ Interview Reguest

1 agked Grag lp for more information regarding an interview reguest he put Iln for Peter
earlier this wesk... [(b)(5)] Thanks.

=~====0riglnal Hessage-----

irem: Ip, Gregory [mailto:Gregory.lpfws).com)

Senkt: Toesday,; December 04, 2001 3:50 BM

To: 'Betay.Halahan€do.creas.gov"

Subject: RE: Inksrviaw Eaguesk :

Betsy -

Wn're asking the guesatlon (in the light of Earsn), how much has changed with
sespect to the discleosure and regulation of derivatives and other scurces of
systemic risk since LTCH, why, or why not. Peter was talking ke us {on the
recard] in Rugust about this lssue. We'd like to follow up on that
discussion, and on things like the raport of the Financial Stability Forum
an enhanced disclesure that he chalred; to soe where he thinks we've made
pragress and where more wWwork needs to be done. As I menticned, we are on 4

i
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shoare deadlize but if he can't do it by tomorrow, Thursday woold probably

Alae WorE.
Thanks.

Grag Ip

Economics Reporter

The Wall Strest Journal
202-862-5238 [offlce)

lealll
[{b)&)]

————— Jriginal Measage----—

e Batuy.quahqnﬂﬂn.trﬂnn-gnu [mailte:Batsy. Halahan@de _treas.gov]
Sent: Tuescday, December O4, Z001 11:56 AM

To: ip, Gregogy
Subkject: Intepviaw Regeest

Gradg,

can you ¢-mail me more Apeclilcs apout the derivatives story you are working

on? Wnat types of things you would like to diacuss with Peter, etc. Thanks!

Batay
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Davis, Michela

From: Davis. Michela

Sant: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 10:01 AM
To: Giross, Jared; Holahan, Betsy

Subjeet: RE: WEJ Interview Request

[(B)(5N

=eme==0riginal Messags==wm=

From: Gross, Jared

Sant: Wednessay, Decamber 05, 2001 9:53 AM
Ta: Davis, Hichels

Subject: RE: HSJS Interview Request

[(E(5)]

————— Original Hessage-----—

Fremt Davis, Michele

Sant: Wednesday, December' (5, 2001 9:45 AH
Ta: Holahan, Betsy; Fisher, Pecer

ce: Gross, Jared

Subject: RE: WSS Interview Hoegquest

[(B}(SH

====={riginal Hessage-----

From: Holahan, Betsy

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 5:26 AM
To: Dawis, Hichale:; Fishor, Peter

“et Gross, Jared

Suptect: WSJ Interview RAogquest

I ssked Greg Ip for more informatien regarding an intecview request he put in for Peter

carliers This «ask. .. [{h]{ﬁ}l Thanks .

--===0rigiral Message-----

Fram: Ip, Gragory [mallio:Gregory.lpdwsy.com)
Sent: Tuesday, Decepbers 04, 2001 3:50 FM

To: ‘Becsy.dolahanfdo.trceas.gov’

Subject: RE: Interview Ragqueat

We're asking the question (inm the light of Enron), how much has changed with
raspect: to the diszlosure and regulation of derivatives and other scurces of
systemic rlak slnce LTCH, why, or why not. Peter was talking to ua f{on the
cecardl in Bugust about this issue. We'd 1ike te follow up on that
iigzussion, and on thimgs liks the report of the Firancial Stability Forum
nn enhanced disclosures that he chalred, to see where he thinks we've made
progjress and whers more wWork needs to be dong, As I mentioned, wWwa ase on a
shoct deadline but Lf he can't do it by temorrow, Thursday would probably
alsc work.

00800000000131



Thanks.

GCreg Ip

Eccnomics Baporter

The Wall Strect Joucnal
202-BG2=9236F [office]

“huﬁﬂ feell]

sm=m=0rlginal Hessage=====

From: Betsy.HolahanSdo.treas.gov [mailtc:Batsy.HolahanBdo.treas.gov]
ZTont: Tuesday, December 04, 2001 11:56 AM

Tae! Ip. Gragosy

Subject: Intecview Jaguest

Greg,

Can you e-mail me pmore specifics about the cerivarives stery you are working
on? What types of thlngs you would like to discuss with Peter, ete. Thanks!

Betay
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Davis, Michele

e
;.mm": ' December 05, 2001 9:45 AM
Tu:r EE::::?EEEQ:thEnFHﬂH
Ce: Grogs, Jared
Subject: RE: WSJ Intervisw Reques!
[(B)(S5)]

----- Original HMapssga===n=

From: Holahan, 2etcay

Sent: Wednesday, Dacember 05, 2001 3:26 AM
Ta: LDaviz, Hichele; Fisher, Fater

Cgoi Gross, Japed

Subject: WSJ Interviaw Regueat

I asked Greg Ip for more information regarding an interview reguest he put in for Peter
earlisr this woek.. [(b}(5)] Thanks.

=====-0riginal Hessage-----

From: Ip, Gregocy [(mallto:Gregqorcy.lpBwss.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Decemper 04, 2001 3:50 PM

Ta: 'EEI!Y.Hﬂilﬂiﬂ?ﬂﬂ.EEEH!.gﬂﬂ'

Subject: RE: Interview Aeguasnts

Betsy -

We're asking the guestien (in the light of Encen), how much has changed with
regpact to the disclosure and rogulatlon of derivatives and othar asurees of
syatemic risk aince LTCM, why, or why not., Feter was talking to us {on the
recosd] in August about this issus. We'd like to follow up on that
dissusaion, and on chinge like the repert of the Fiaancial Stability Forum
cn enhanced discloscre that he chalred, to see wheze he thinks we've made
progress and where more work needs to be done. Aa I mentioned, we are on a
shoart desdlins but Lf he can't da it by tomsrrow, Thorsday would probably
almo work.

Than«s,

Greg Ip

Fconomics Reporcer

The Wall Street Jourmal
20i=062=3238 (pfflze]

[(B){6)] fcell]

=~====lriginal Message-----

frem: Betsy.HeolahanBdo.treas.gov [mailto:Secsy.Holahanddo.treas.govl
Sent: Tuesday, Decesber 04, 2001 11156 RE

Tor Ip, Gregorcy

Subject: Interview Reguest

Greg,

Can you e-mail me more spociiics about the dazivatlves stozy you are working
on? What types of things you would like to discusa with Pater, etc. Thanks!

BaTay

00800000000133



President Promotes Economic Security & Worker Assistance
TODAY'S PRESIDENTIAL ACTION

~ President Bush visits Operation Paycheck - a job training center in Orando, Flonda — 1o emphasize his concem and
his plans 1o help workers who losl their jobs in the wake of the Seplember 11 allacks. The President also leads a
town hall meeting with local citizens from a community adversely impacted by the Seplember 11 attacks to discuss
economic concems and Amenca's effors in the war on lefmorism.

= The attacks of September 11 were also an altack on our economy. President Bush confinues to urge Congress 1o
&ci on an aconomic secunty package o help Amenca’s workers.

BACKGROUND ON THE PRESIDENT'S VISIT

» The President wisds the newest Operation Paycheck One-Stop Center in Orlando. Operation Paycheck is a program
of the State of Florida's Agency for Workforce Innovation that helps laid-off workers oblain the skills they need o
quickly transition inlo a new job. A significant number of the workers in the Operation Paycheck program are from
the service sector, including the tourism and aviation indusinies.

The One-Stop Center is an example of how an effective state-lederal partnership can quickly get assistance 1o the
displaced workers who need il Florida is implementing the Operation Paycheck program with $10 million in existing
dislocated worker funds from the Department of Labor, The program will further benafil from a partion of the 53.4
million in ne'w National Emengency Grant funds that the Depariment of Labor approved for Florida this week. With
these funds, qualifying employees are eligible for mcome suppod and job braining.

E PRESIDENT'S AGENDA FOR EC EF

# President Bush has urged Congress to act on an economic security package to jumpstart the eccnomy and directly

help workers who have lost their jobs in ihe wake of the September 11 atlacks.

The President proposed a Back to Work Relief Package on Oclober 4 1o provide help to those warkers hardest hil by
e economic impact of the attacks. This package would:

Exlend unemployment benefits by 13 weeks for workers in the stales hardest hit by the events of Seplember 11,
Provide §3 billion in special National Emergency Grants to help displaced workers mainlain health coverage,
supplement their income and receive job Iraining;

Make 311 bdlion available lo stales ko help low-income workers obtain health insurance; and

Encourage affected workers o lake advantage of mare than 56 billion in existing federal job search, training and
placement programs.

» The President mitially urged Congress on October 5 1o 2nact an economic secunty package that focuses on;

= Acceterating Marginal Tax Rale Reduchions: Gives consumers maore fo spend and invest, and gives businesses
and entreprenayrs mone resources o help them retain or create mare jobs.
Partial Expensing: Encourages businesses to invest in new equipment and resources by allowing them to
partially expense capilal expenditures, allowing them to make purchases they might not otherwise have been
able o afford.
Elminating the Corpovate AMT: Promotes new invesiment by businesses by eliminating the comporate
alternative minimum tax, which imposes job-killing higher taxes cn corporations and small businesses.
Tax Refief for Low- and Moderate-Income Workers: Reduces taxes for low- and moderate-income households
beyond relel already approved by Congress, ensuring thal the most vulnerable workers will have more money in
their pockes,

For more information on he Prosident's mitiatives please visit was whilshous e pay
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Davis, Michele

From: Davis, Micheba

Sant: Monday, Decemnber 03, 2001 5:58 FM
To: Gross, Janed, Hotahan, Bedsy
Subject: RE: Good MNight

| dant think w shauld do the mibervies i we aren going 1o have anything to say on the subjects

—-Criginal Messsge--—
Frﬁm. I‘.'i'l:ﬂ'-.]umd
Gl Mordiry, December 0%, 2001 5255 P
Ta: Holaran, Batsy: Davie, Michale

Subject:  RE: Good Night
Derivatives roguiation 5 2 bt vagee. The usua! suspects are relall swaps and nitling,

For mzacly @ year we have bean working on a shedy of the retald swaps markel, which was mandeied by Congress with
the passage of the Commodity Futures Modemization Act of 2000. [{b)(5)]

THern is aso the F | Contract N i f the ban coda, whicc i Ehﬂ-@ I'E'Ijﬂ-m Iy to deal
i Germvatios conlrac1a 1 tho case of 8 leage nanciar secior delact (Enond). [OUT SIDE SCOPE. . (D) (E)]

e Crigpnall A
From: Holahan, Betoy

Sent:  Maaday, Decemner 03, 2000 549 FM
Toz Chirvis,
Coz f-m
Subject: RE: Geed Might

niod sure. . Jared, 50 you know?

eichete

-—-—Oraginal Messag-———
Froem! Dhavei, el
Sent: Momndey, Decamber 03, 2001 5.37 PM
Tos Holahan, Betoy
Subject: RE: Goed Might

i lhere any regulation on derivativesa baing written hene ad Tressury righl now?
——{rigingl Message—
From: Helahan, Beisy
Sentt Morcdsy, Decamber 03, 2001 5:10 PM
Ta: Les, Sharon: Fratha, Tomy: Bradshaw, Tarm; Seolings, Tasia; Shricder, Marie; Alvaradn, Carmen

Ce: Dats, Micrslie; Mchuots, Robwert
Subject: RE: Gaod Night

GM

[DUTSIDE SCOPE]

Grep Ip of WESJ wanls inlerview with Peler on deriviatives regulation by late Wed. this week .. any

thoughts?
Froum: L, Sharoan
Senk: Momnday, Deosmier 03, JOO1 5:06 PH
Tot Fratio, Tory; Eradstas, Tan Scobnos, Tess; Molahan, Betsy; Strickder, Mare; Ahawrndn, Commen
Co Lies, Sharon; Davis, Michele; Mechols, Robert
Subject: o haght
[(B){5)] Howaver, please lat me know when

00800000000135



you get @ chance. Also, please remember to updale Michelo of any imporent press ifems
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Davis, Michele

From: Davis, Michele

Sent: Wadnesday, Novambar 28, 2001 3221 PM
Ta: Fisher, Paler

Ce: Holahan, Belgy

Subject: Enron guestion

The WS [Jake) wants a Treasury response bo the guashon: do we Séd any Syslemalie nsk developing from Enron's
malidowm 7

[{b)5)]
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Davis, Michele

Fram’ Davis, Michela
Sanl Wednesday, November 28, 2001 506 PM
Ta: Frntw Tory; Nichols, Robert; Holahan, Betsy
Subject: RE: EN quua:lima
[(bM5)
r-Origral Mieszage. -

Fh:l-m Fratto, Tafry

Gt Wedneadly, Nowember 25, 2000 338 PM

T Michols, Robert; Holahan, Betsy

[ Dkwess, Michels

Subpect: ERROM qusitions

Impoartanda: High

Ari took a question regacding Enron boday and referred questions lo Treasury and said that Treasury & moniloring the
situation.

Michalo has claared a quate 10 USE N reSponse 1o reporler inguises:
"Wa are moniloring the credit markets, as we do every day.”
In response to follow-up questions about evidence of risk in the markets or unusual setivity:
*The markeis always Muctuate. We haven't seen anything extracrdinary.”
Further questions aboul energy and Enron should be referred o FERC or CFTC,
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Davis, Michela

From: Davis, Michele

Senk: Wednesday, November 28, 2001 5:05 PM
To: “Chris Ansbey'

Subject: RE:

Wa ars mopltaring credit markebs, as we do eavary day.

That*s all I'm golng to say. Monitorlng ls monltoring =-- lt*s a pretty self-explanatory
Egrm!

~emandriginal Message-----

Froam: Chris Anstey [malltoichels.ansteyBafwnews. com]

Sant: Wednosday, Hevsmber 28, 2001 2:50 BM

Ta: michele.Davisfco,.treas.qgov

Subject:

Michelo,

s Treasury concerned aboeut Earon's situwation, given that it contzols 25 &
af all electric powser btradea? And eould you speclfy what Treasury is doing
in term= of asaitering the situaction (Ari Flelscher sald marlisr that "the
(Enronl situatlon 48 belng monitored by the Treasery and I would have to
rafer you te theam.®)

megnods,

Chris.
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Davis, Michele

Aol iz Noamibar 27, 2001 4:13 P
1: , MO : ;
rere s

Ceo: Adams, Tim

Subject: RE:

[(B)(30]

~=m==(lplginal Message----=

From: Floher, Fetes

Zant' Tos=zday, Movesbhar 27, 2001 3:9%5 PM
To: Dawvis, Michels

Subject: FW:

[(BXS)]

———==0riginal Hessage-----

From: Schlesinger; Jacobh [mailto:Jacob.Schliesingeriiwsj.com]
Tent; Tuesday, MNovember 27, 2001 1:35 PM

Tar '‘Poter.Tigsherfdo. tresas, gov’

Subject:

Fetori

I hope you hed & gocd Thanskgiving. If you've got thres minutes, I'd leve ta

talk on whatever basis is appropriate about Enron. Our folks are very eager

t3 know what the government seesfthinks, and all pur sources point us to youo

as the polnt-perscn on this,

Also, I'd lave ta bry agaln to set op thar Ilwnch. But in tche meantime, chis
is moce presaling.

I*11l ery £o call in a bit: bot my number Is balow LI you want to esall.

Jaks

Jake Schleainger
Office: ZDZ-86E=-6058
Call: 202-665=134%
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[Outside of Scope]
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Davis, Michele

From:
Sant:
To:
Subject:

[{B)(5]]

Davas, Michele

Thursday, January 10, 2002 12:32 PM
Lawrence_A, Flescheniwho, sop.gov
aruran and DNalll
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Davis, Michele

F e’ Blair, Shaila

Sent: Thureday, January 10, 2002 348 P

To: Cravis, Michele

Subject: RE: Press Guidance on POTUS announcament this moming re; pensions

efi thi While House pul out anything in weling? How did he make the announcemsent®

ik i H":E“ ¥

Frowm: Dravas, Michele

Sents Trarsday, Jaruary 10, 1002 10:21 AM

Tos Gnpss, Marcdl, Fisher, Peter; Bair, Sheda; Adama, Tim

Subject: ! Press Guidanoe an POTUS announoeend Bl moming re: penscrs

ll:l'l

Mg
From: Chirvs, Michede
Sent: Tharsday, Jaruary 10, 2002 10:20 AM
To: Holahan, Betsy
Ce: Nictiis, Robert
Subject:  Press Guitance on POTUS anoucemint this morming re: pensors

The President announced thet the Secretary of the Treasury will convens wo groups:

First groug
analyze pansein rukes o0l regulations
recammend how lo reform system lo protect employeas

Second group
anatyze corporate disclosure rules
do slatkholders hive the knowledge ey nead

Relabon to Enron;

[{b)(5]]
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Davis, Michele

g
From: Nichods, Rober!
Sent: Thursday, Jaruary 10, 2002 4:28 PM
T Daniis, Michels
Subject: FW. Secretary on FoxMows ™ our World with Cavulo™ at 4:00p Teday

this 18 the ABC GMA guy
Fzs ranber iz 222 1013

kol Hichols

Coputy Assistant Secretary for Fubliec Affalrs
Departient of the Troasury

(202 eEi=25.0

————— Original Measage==-——=

Fzom: Wheelock, Fobezt 5. [malilto:fsbert.S.Whecelockdabs.com]

Sant: Thursday, January 10, 2002 3:C6 PM

Te: "Robert.MicholsBdo.treas.gov’

Subjest: RE: Secretary on FoxMews "Your World with Cavate®™ at 4:00p

Today

any chance that the Secretary would be available tomorrow to zallk
1} Enron

21 Terrorist Financing

5) Ecansmy, Taxes, budget

lafr a massage with your office and have a zall lnto Adam Levine at the
WH as well.

Than<s

————— drigina. ¥essage=-===

From: Hober: Kicholadda.zreas.gew [mailctoctfobert . Nichals@do_ Ereas.gov)
Zent: Thursday, Januvary i0, 2002 11:33 AM

Subject: Socretary on FoxXows "Your World with Cavute™ at 4:00p Today
mportance: High

Rob Nichols

Deputy Assistan: Secretary for Public Affalrs
Bepartment of the Treasury

(202 B22=2910

The Sesratary Will appear in an interview on FoxNewsCH "Your World
with Cavulis®™ at 4:00p Coday. Topices of discussion will be the sconomy and
tefrarist flnansing.
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Strickler, Marie

— e —
From, Bradshaw, Tara
Sent: Wednasday, December 05, 2001 5:42 PM
To: Holahan, Betsy, Lee, Sharon; Fratio, Tony; Scolinos, Tasia; Strickler, Marie; Alvarada,
Carmen
Cc: Davis, Michele: Hichals, Raobert
Subjeel: RE: Good Might
gocdnight
[reey ] Hl:m_
Frodm: Hotaban, Betsy
Sent: Wadnesday, Decernber 05, 2001 5:28 PM
Tou Less, Sharpn; Fratto, Teny; Beadshaw, Tara; Scolings, Tasia; Strickier, Mane; Alvarado, Carmen
o Dianis, Micheie; Bachols, Blobart
Subject: RE: Good Poght
GM

Washington Post is doing a story on predatory lending and wanted to find out what Shalia has been saying on il |
referred the reporter to her recent speeches, on the web site, for Sheila's description of best practces. Wal St
Journal writing Encorvderivatives story for Friday

s m_
From: Les, Sharan .
Senlz  Weedneiday, Decernber 05, 2001 5:06 PM
T Frakio, Tory; Bradahans, Tara; Scolingg, Tasia; Holshan, Betsy; Strckler, Manie, Alvanado, Carman
(&3] Lie, Sharon; Davia, Micheie; Michols, Robert
Rubjeck: Good Moht

Bath Rob and Tony are out. However, please let me know when you get a chance. Also, please remember o
update Michels of any important press fems,

00800000000663



Strickler, Marie

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

GN

Holahan, Betsy
. Decambar 05, 2001 5:28 PM

Lee, Sharon; Fralto, Tomy; Bradshew, Tara; Spolinos, Tasia; Strickier, Marne; Alvarado,

Carmen

Davis, Michela, Nichols, Robert

RE: Goed Night

Washington Post is doing a slory on predatory lending and wanied to find out what Sheila has been saying on it | referred
the reporter to her recent speeches, on the web site, for Sheila's descrption of best pracbices, Wall 51 Journal writing
Enronfderivatives story for Friday.

- nal Hmnu

From: , Sharon

Sant: Wednasday, Deosmiber 05, 3001 518 PH

Ta: Frakn, Tomy; Bradshaw, Tam; Scolnos, Tasa; Holahan, Belsy; Snceler, Mane; Advarado, Carmen
Ciez Les, Shama; Danas, Mchele; Richoss, Robert

Sulbrject: o] Might

Baoth Rob and TI:Il'I.].' are cul. However, please lel me know when yaou gll a chance, Alsp, FHH-IH- refmamber o update
Michele of any imparant press items

00800000000664



Sampliner, Gary

Froum: Rao, Gestha

Sent: Tuesday, Jung 26, 2001 10:04 AM
Tod Christopulos, Greg, Samplinar, Gary
Cc: Grawe, Mauroon

Subject: RE: Clearance on Envon THS

Tharks Greg, | would sugges! a minor adiusiment as indicated below,  Gary. pls lat ma know Hf you have any concemns?
If rgl, | peed 1o notify NSC asap of our suggestions on the [aiking points. thanks.

_._Mrlq] Il,-w e

Fram: Chrighopulos, Greg

Sent: Tisescday. June 26, 2001 9:51 AM

Tar Rso, Geeina; Sampliner, Garg
Grewe, Maunesn

Ccy
Subjechs RE: Chearancs on Ervwon TFS

HB)(3)]

Sent:  Mondyy, June 35, 2001 B3l M
Ta: Samplnar, Gany; Chnstafuios, Greg
ce Grawe, Mauresn

Suhjeet: Clearance on Enron TP
Importance: Hiigh

Cary/ Greg @

Gee, ONeill will be meeting with Brajesh Mishra (Indian National Security Advisor) this faday to
discuss, arnong other issues, Enron. As disucssed at the NSC meeting last week, here are the talking
points for the Enron disucssion that are being sent to all (most?) USG officials who are meeting with
Mishra. Please comment asap and [ can forward any concems you have to NSC. thanks,

[{B)5)]
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[(b)(5)]

Pl
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June 8, 2001

WEEKLY ISSLES (IT1)

Dabhol Power Dispute in India

[(R)(50]

Sudan Peace Act and Disclosure Requirements

[i(b)(5) and Ouiside of Scope]
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[(b){5) and Outside of Scope]

NAFTA Cases = Mondey Briel

[(b)(5) and Outside of Scope]
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

ROOM 1418

1500 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

TELEPHOMNE: 202-622-2317
FAX; 202-622-1188
E-MAIL: tom.megiverni@do.treas.gov

DATE: NOVEMBER 5, 1998

NUMBER OF PAGES TO FOLLOW: &

TO:

OLIVER IRELAND

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

NANCY YANOFSKY
CFTC

FROM: TOM McGIVERN

SUBJECT:

MIKE KRIMINGER
FOIC

ROBERT COLBY
SEC

Drafl lettar in response to proposed Enron amendments to financial
nelting contract legislation

COMMENTS: Attached is a draft response to the last known Enron proposal for
amendments to the financial netting contract lagislation (also attached). That legislation
Is being considered in the Senate and it is uncertain when it will be voted on, so your
quick review of this draft and recommendations for edits and proposed changes would
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
ROOM 1418
1500 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

TELEPHONE: 202-622-2317
FAX. 202-622-1188
E-MAIL: tom.megiverni@do. treas.gov
DATE: SEPTEMBER 14, 1999

NUMBER OF PAGES TO FOLLOW: 4

TO: ROBERT COLBY
DEPUTY DIRECTOR, SEC DIVISION OF MARKET REGULATIOM

FROM: TOM MeGIVERN
DEPUTY ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL

SUBJECT. Cadwalader fax on proposed bankruptcy hetting provision changes

COMMENTS. We received the altached fax from Enron/Cadwalader regarding their
proposed changes to the Working Group legislation on financial contract netting. We
are interested in your comments ASAP so we can assess how to respond. Thanks
much.

This facsimile transmission cover sheet Bnd any documents accompanying it are intendad only for the use
of Ihe individual or entity to whom they are addressed. These documents contain infermation that maEy b
privileged, confenkial or exernpl from disclosure under applicable law. i you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified thal any disclosure, desemnation, copyng or distribution, or (he taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this commumnscation, is strictly prohibited. If you have recerned his fax n error,
please nolify the sander immediately by telephone to arrange for the raturn of Ihe materals
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Bair, Sheila

Fram:
Senk:
T
Subjoct:

Bair, Sheila

Thursday, January 10, 3002 &:01 Fid
Clarida, Richard

Enron

A

Bofmn- Daror doc

My memo to Josh, as promised
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MEMORANDUM FOR JOSHUA BOLTEN
DEPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF
WHITE HOURSE

FROM: Sheila C. Bair
Asgistant Secretary for Financial Institutions
SUBJECT: Palicy Issues Presented by the Enron Bankruptey

Per your request, below are some of my preliminary personal thoughts on the important policy
issucs presented by the Enron bankruptey and some arcas that might be ripe for reform.

[(B)(5]]
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[{)5)]
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[(E)(5)]
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[(B)S)]

ce:  Secretary O'Neill
Peter Fisher
Dave Authauser
Mark Weinberger
John Dunean
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MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY BAIR

THROUGH: Fdward ] . Demarco
Direcior
Office of Financial Institutions and GSE Policy

FROM: Neal MeCall

SURJECT: December 17, 2001 Meeting of the Pension Benefit Guaranty
Corporation’s Advisory Committee

[OUTSIDE SCOPE |, (b)(5)]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]
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[OUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]
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[QUTSIDE SCOFPE , (b){5)]
»  Enron has three defined benefit plans with 26,000 participants.

Attachments
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[(b}5) and outside scope]
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[(b)(5) and outside scope]
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[(b)({5) and outside scope]
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[(b}{5) and outside scope]
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[(b)(5) and outside scope]
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[(b)}(5) and outside scope]
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[{b){5) and oulside scope]
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DeMarco, Edward

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

W)
LS B L ]
iy Lol

keCall, Meal

Frictary, Discinmbaer 21, 2001 3,37 PM

Deddarco, Edward

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY BAIR
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MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY BAIR
THROUGH: Edward J . Demarco

Director

Office of Financial Institutions and GSE Policy

FROM: Neal McCall
SUBJECT: December 17, 2001 Meeting of the Pension Benefit Guaranty
Corporation”s Advisory Committee

[(B)(5)]
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[(B)5)]
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[QUTSIDE SCOPE , (b)(5)]

» Enron has three defined benefit plans with 26,000 participants.

Attachments
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Carleton, Norman

From: Carlaton, Morman
Sent; Thursday, August 23, 2001 4.31 PM
Tz . Michael; Hammes, Viva, Eichner, Maltheaw
Subject: FW- Retail Swaps Study-Blackbird & Enron Inberviews
A &3 B T i rvon e
AL DC Filikd dac

-===--0riginal Message-----

From: Remy, Christine [mailto:cremy@CFTC.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, Rugust 15, 2001 9:3% AM

To: ‘blaineb@sec.goviy “kurt.wilhelmdooc.treas.gov';
‘matthew.eichner@do.creas.gov'; "‘mbrownedfdic.gov®;

‘norman. carleton@do. treas.gov'; ‘polisejd@sec.gov'; 'pwhitesfrb.gov®;
‘patrick.parkineon&frb.gov'; 'dombalaglanci&sec.gov!;

‘Joyce . Hansendny . frb.org'; "Diane.Virzeradny.frb.org';

‘hdel ina . Bonannodny . frb.org®; "Bob.Gasperinidny.frb.org’
*Heidilynne . Schulcheiss@do. treas. gov' ; "Feter.Nickeloffado. treas. gov'
Cc: Fox, Ellizabeth L. R.

Subject: Retaill Swaps Study-Blackbird & Enron Interviews

Attached please find final versionse of the notes from the Blackbird & Enraa
inkerviews, The only distinction between thepe notes and those that were
cireulated on Monday, B/13 is that the notes are now marked "confidential®
to identify them as documents that will not be disclosed Eo the public in
accordance with the terms of the cover letter sent to interviewsd
institutions. Fleape discard Monday's version,

cseBlackbird intervisaw -FINAL.DOC»» «<<Enren incerview - FINAL.doC»»

£

Tracking: Rocipiem Dalivery R
Move Cael Diestvvmred ead
& @i Wa Diplvaned
Eic ner alf war Delreancd

1 02429
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CONFIDENTIAL

Retail Swaps Interview with Enron on August 2, 2001,

Christopher Long, Vicki Sharp, Ken Raisler, Scott Gahn, and Mark Taylor represented
Enron at the interview.

[{E(51]
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